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PROGCEEDI-NGS
6:35 p.m

CHAI RVAN HOOD: (presiding) Okay. W are ready
to get started.

Good evening, |adies and gentlenen. This public
hearing of the Zoning Comm ssion for the District of
Col unbi a. Today's date is Novenber 9th, 2017.

| am going to incorporate nost of the opening
statenent fromthe previous hearings into this one. | going
to ask that the record reflect it. But | have a few things
that | want to read.

Joining me are Vice Chair MIler, Comm ssioner
Shapi r o, Conm ssi oner May, and Conm ssioner Turnbull. W are
al so joined by Ofice of Zoning staff, Ms. Sharon Schellin,
as well as the Ofice of Attorney General, Ms. Lovick; Ofice
of Planning, M. Lawson, M. Jesick; District Departnent of
Transportation, M. Zi nmerman.

The following tinme constraints will be in this
neet i ng: the Applicant, 40 mnutes; organizations, 5
m nutes; individuals, 3 m nutes.

Please turn off all electronic devices at this
time, so as not to disrupt these proceedings.

Woul d al | individuals wishing to testify, whether
you were sworn in previously or not, | ask you to stand and

pl ease take the oath one nore tine.
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5

Ms. Schellin, would you please adm nister the
oat h?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes.

(Wtnesses sworn.)

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: |'"'m sure everybody knows no
di splay of signs, no gestures, and we're going to make sure
we're carry -- this is our third night, so I know we've got
It down. The other two nights were great. | didn't see any
signs or gestures, so I'msure that we are going to follow
the sanme suit.

Ms. Schellin, do you have any prelimnary matters?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes. For this evening, the
Applicant is proffering two experts, WIIliam Sharples in
architecture for parcels 6 and 7, building and the ocul us;
and then, Matthias Hollwch in architecture for the Water
Bui | di ng 1. | ask the Conm ssion to consider them The
resunes are at Exhibits 30L and 30M

MR GLASGOWN And | think we have one other, M.
Faye Harwell, who is also for the | andscape architect with
t he ocul us.

MS. SCHELLIN: Ckay.

MR GASGOWN And | think she had been, it was
some tine ago, but it a while ago. W just want to nake
sure.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Thank you, but | think, once we
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M5. SCHELLIN:. Okay. W had them down as being
avai l abl e for questions. So, that changed then.
CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: But we've already accepted her

previously, right?

MS. SCHELLIN:  No.

MR GLASGOWN | thought we did.

MS. SCHELLIN: Did we?

MR GLASGOW |t was nany years ago.

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.

MR GLASGOW Yes, | think Ms. Harwel |l has been

bef ore us many, many years ago. She's a respected architect.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: These guys have been around here

a long tine.

(Laughter.)

Ckay. Now who are the two that we're dealing
Wi t h?

MS. SCHELLIN: Exhibits 30L and 30M

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Ckay. Let's do 30L first.
Comment s? The nanme is WIIliam Sharples, architecture.
Correct, M. d asgow?

MR, GLASGOWN Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any obj ections?

kay, so no objections. M. Sharples will be an

expert witness in front of us.
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The next one, Ms. Schellin, was
M5. SCHELLIN.  30M
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Hollw ch? Aml pronounci ng

that right? Hollw ch?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Ckay. Any objections?

Ckay. So, both of them we wll give expert
st at us.

Anything el se, Ms. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLI N: I have nothing else, unless M.
A asgow has sonet hi ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | have a prelimnary matter, and
| want to say this. | want to congratul ate the person that's
up here who is 26 years old. They have a birthday com ng up
tonmorrow. No, it's not nme. | know everybody thinks it's ne,
but it's not ne.

(Laughter.)

My secretary, Ms. Sharon Schellin, we want to wi sh
her a happy birthday tonorrow. W were going to sing to you,
but we didn't want to spoil your birthday.

(Laughter.)

But happy birthday on behalf of all of us.

MS. SCHELLIN.  Thanks for thinking it's 26. M
ki ds are both ol der than that.

(Laughter.)

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

But | appreciate it.

(Appl ause.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  See, they applaud for you.

M5. SCHELLIN. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Thank you all. Thank you very
much.

And again, | hope you enjoy your birthday.

M5. SCHELLIN. Thank you.

CHAIRVAN HOOD: |I'm sure you wll. Text nme and
| et me know what's goi ng on.

MS. SCHELLIN: | mght.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. All right. Al right. M.
G asgow, we're ready to get started.

MR, GLASGOW All right. Thank you, M. Chairman.

For the record, I'm Norman M d asgow, Jr., the
| aw firmof Holland & Knight. There were sonme matters that
the Commi ssion wanted us to follow up between now and the
previous hearing, and I1'd |like to have M. WMatt Steenhoek,
who i s going to cover part of that, and Shawn Seaman i s goi ng
to cover part of that.

So, if you would both proceed with those updates
for the Comm ssion?

MR, SEAMAN: Sur e. Good eveni ng, Chai rnman Hood

and Conm ssi oners. | will be brief.
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Before we begin tonight's presentation, | wanted
to provide an update on several of the |arger outstanding
Itens that we had di scussed over the | ast two hearings.

Last Thursday we nentioned we were in general
agreenent with DDOT, and tonight |I'mhappy to say that we're
now i n conpl ete agreenent. Several docunents were upl oaded
into the record, reflecting this, each reviewed and agreed
to by DDOT.

W've also had positive news to report on
di scussions with our neighbors at the Gangplank Marina and

525 Water Street. Matt will el aborate on those.

And then, finally, Elinor Bacon will provide a
gui ck update on jobs, information that was requested on
Monday.

So, to start, I'lIl let Mt get into the

di scussions wi th our neighbors.

MR. STEENHCEK: Commi ssioners, |I'm pleased to
report that we've nade significant progress with the GPSA.
Since our |ast hearing, we've had two neetings with nmenbers
of the GPSA Board as well as with Comm ssioner Andy Litsky.
These neetings started in the seven o' clock hour and were
very productive. This last one, actually, this norning
included a live editing of the docunments, working together
to get to a docunent that we could both support.

Through this, we have reached agreenent with the
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10

GPSA Board on a version of the letter agreenent and the
attachnents that the Board would recomrend for approval
t hrough a vote of the sliphol ders.

And we thank the GPSA Board, represented tonight
by M. Bob Link, for their continuing to work with us in a
col | aborative, open, and engaged manner. They have been
great stewards of the slipowners' interests, and | think the
GPSA nenbership owes them gratitude for their volunteer
servi ce.

We are pleased to have reached consensus with the
Board and | ook forward to continuing to work with them

Also, this norning | had a very productive phone
call and WebEx with M. Neal ley from525 Water Street, where
we di scussed the various concerns that have been raised by
hi mand his constituents. W reviewed the itens related to
t he exi sting roadway configuration and t he | oadi ng and gar age
entry. | explained some of the constraints that exist there
and that there weren't going to be nodifications that we
could make to those conditions, reiterated that.

But we discussed the places where we could nake
changes, and that was with the design of the tower. W took
the charge fromthis Conm ssion very seriously and have made
some significant nodifications to be responsive.

We're able to bring back M. Mrris Adjm, bring

hi m back down here to work on a proposed solution. He's here
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11

to take you through the nodifications that we've made to the
massing, in direct response to the concerns raised by the
residents of 525 Water Street.

Again, M. Nealley and | had a very positive
conversation regarding this adjustnent, and we | ook forward
to his testinony.

Morris wll now just sort of quickly take you
t hrough the changes that we've nmde.

Thank you.

MR ADIM: Good evening. Morris Adjm.

| have six slides, three plan and three view
studies, to explain why we did what we did originally and
some of the changes that we've made to acconmpdate 525, or
parcel 11.

The first i mage that you see shows t he appr oxi mat e
massi ng that was shown at Stage 1 PUD, and you can see the
bui | di ng stretches about 190 feet across and i s approxi nately
66 across from 525.

The original design rotated the mass of the
bui | di ng, which we felt and does create better views for both
parcel s, but that placed the point approximately a little
over 36 feet away from525. W studied this and we studied
a nunber of options, and we have clipped the end of the
bui | di ng, which increases the distance by about 20 feet, for

a total of 56 feet away, which we feel also nmintains the
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12

view corridors that we originally had proposed as well as
mai ntains the integrity of the other three sides of the
bui | di ng.

And here are the views. That's the original
massing fromthe Stage 1 and the proposal that we had at the
| ast hearing, and the adjusted portion.

MR SEAMAN: Ckay. And then, we'll just have
El i nor touch briefly on the jobs discussion from the | ast
heari ng.

M5. BACON: Yes, thank you, Shawn.

Comm ssi oner Hood and Conm ssioners, | was asked
a nunmber of questions at the | ast hearing, and we've prepared
responses in witing that we will be submtting in the post-
heari ng subm ssi on package. But | just want to touch on it,
to make sure that |I'm covering all the questions that you
did, in fact, ask.

One of themwas about the representatives and the
organi zations from Wards 7 and 8. | have conpleted a |ist
of all of the organi zations and individuals fromthose Wards
that | have record of since we were awarded the project many,
many years ago.

The second had to do with the issue of the
oper at or managers and what they are required to do in First
Source. |'ve got the excerpt fromour First Source agreenent

whi ch expl ai ns exactly what our First Source requirenents are
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during operations; and, al so, have put together alist of all
of our operator nmanagers.

W net today, as a matter of fact, wth DOES, and
It was an excell ent neeting about submitting reports and what
they have to do. So, we had a very positive neeting today.

The third issue that you raised was questions
about the hotel and their hiring and the kinds of jobs, et
cetera. And | put together or we put together a list of all
of the good-faith efforts that they have taken to reach out
to D.C. residents, a very, very inpressive |ist.

W have informati on about their hiring statistics
further, in addition to what | told you before, that 73 D. C
residents were hired and 40 from Maryl and, 19 fromVirgini a,
and we have all the percentages of what that neans. And
al so, fromWrds 7 and 8, you were particularly interested
inthat. FromWard 7, it is 25 percent of the D.C. residents
hired were fromWard 7 and 21 percent fromWard 8. So, this
is information that we will be submtting to you | ater.

And then, you asked about the types of jobs that
they were hired for. They break the jobs into three
different categories of |ine, supervisor, and manager. In
fact, D.C. residents were hired for all of those different
| evel s, not as many for the nanager, of course. The
overwhel m ng nunber were in the |ine jobs, but, as you know,

those are the kinds of jobs you can enter the business and
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growin. So, | have that information for you.

Anot her question you raised was about verifying
the enploynent and the l|ocation of where people actually
live. And | have a copy of the nonthly report that's
submtted that lists the enpl oyees and their addresses. So,
t he businesses are submtting these directly to DOES, and
they can choose to verify it or not, but, you know, they go
t hrough very detail ed background checks and al so do checks
to make sure that the live, in fact, where they say.

And then, | gave you a summry of all the data
that we tal ked about and a nore conpl ete description of all
of the community benefits efforts that we have undertaken
since we were awarded the project.

And then, finally, in addition, we will give you
a nunber of letters that people have witten in support of
what we are doing with them

So, that's what we have to submt to you. Thank
you.

MR,  GLASGOW M. Chairman, with that, we are
ready to go to the direct presentation. W assune that there
are no questions at this point intime. |If there are, then
maybe we would want to stop the clock, of course, and, in
fact, put sonething back on, because that's not --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, you don't want us to use any

of your time, right?
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(Laughter.)

MR, GLASGOW  Correct.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay. You know we woul dn't do
t hat .

Let's see if we have any questions on anything
thus far. | do have one, Ms. Bacon.

| know we asked for 7 and 8, but can you give ne
the whole ganmut, all over the city, 1 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8?

I'"d |li ke those percentages.

M5. BACON:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: And the reason we asked 7 and 8
i s because in the testinony you all said you had been worki ng
very vigorously with 7 and 8, but | think it would be good
if we could just see all the Wards, including the percentage
of Virginia and Maryland as wel|.

M5. BACON:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you t hen.

M5.  BACON: That wll be in the first
subm ssion --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: We al ready have that?

M5. BACON: Yes, we will get that to you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. Thank you.

Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER | don't have a question, M.
Chai r.
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| just wanted to thank you for your efforts since
Monday to reach agreenent with the Gangplank Sliphol ders
Associ ation and 525 Water. And | think the nodification
| ooks like a good solution, and | appreciate the jobs
information that we will be seeing. Mybe it's in an exhibit

that I can't load up right now, but --

MR GLASGOW It's going to be submtted post-
heari ng.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Ch, okay. | ook forward
to --

MR, GLASGOW All of that. W' ve got a nunber of
post-hearing things to submt.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Okay. Well, | look forward
to seeing that. Thank you very nmuch for your efforts.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: | also would say that, but I'm
going to wait until | hear fromothers before | go out and
say that. But | want to concur with the Vice Chair, but I'm
going to wait a mnute until | hear from M. Nealley and
others as well. Then, I'll verify and solidify my comments
as well with the Vice Chair.

Any ot her comments or questions?

(No response.)

Ckay.

VICE CHAIR M LLER | may need to revise and

extend ny remarks.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: No, no, no. Wll, let's hold it.

(Laughter.)

Let's hold it until the end because, then, I f we
concur, | want to join you.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: If not, I'mgoing to have to --
so, we'll see.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR GLASGOW And then, M. Chairman, we'd |ike
to excuse M. Adjm at this point because he needs to get

back up to New YorKk.
CHAI RMAN HOCOD:  Ch, | thought you were going to
see the Lakers gane. | didn't know. The Lakers and W zards.
(Laughter.)
Ckay. ['"'m sorry. | didn't nmean to tell

everybody. No, no.

Any questions for hinP

(No response.)

Okay, we're good. Thank you.

Hol d on.

Ch, let's do this. No, no, let nme just say,
because he won't be here. He's not a part of the second --
what we're getting ready to hear, right?

MR, GLASGOW That's right.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, let's dothis. Let's just do

Li tsky, do you have any cross-exam nati on of just

this gentleman here that's getting ready to | eave, just of

hi nf

it up.

Cr oss?

comment .

And what's your nane again? |'msorry.

MR, ADJM: Morris.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Morri s?

MR, ADJM : Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. That's your first nane?
MR, ADJM: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: No, | want your | ast nane.

MR ADIJM: Ch, Adjm.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Adj mi ?

MR, ADJM: Adjm, yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. |I'mjust too lazy to | ook

kay, 525 Water, M. Nealley, do you have any

MR. NEALLEY: No, cross, sSir. I wll nake a

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  You can do that when you cone up.

MR. NEALLEY: kay.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Do you want to cross on somet hi ng

t hat he sai d?

(202) 234-4433

MR, NEALLEY: No.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. All right.

Ms. Vanlear? 1|Is Ms. Vanl ear here? M. Vanl ear,
t hey nust be okay.

M. Link? Okay.

And M. Brown? |Is M. Brown here? Ckay.

Al right. Thank you.

Yes, you're good. Thank you very nuch.

Ckay. M. d asgow, you may begin.

MR GLASGOW Yes, sir. kay.

I'"d like to have the first wtness cone up, Bob
Shar pl es.

MR. SHARPLES: Bill.

MR, GLASGOW Bill. Sorry.

MR, SHARPLES: Comm ssi oner Hood, Comm ssioners,
yes, I'"'mWIIiam Sharples, partner at Shop Architects in New
York City. I'mhere to talk about parcel 6 and 7 today, the
architecture. Faye Harwell, Rhodeside & Harwell, |andscape
architect, will talk about the |andscape portion, parcel 6
and 7.

Parcel 6 and 7, it's a 10-story with a penthouse,
a conmercial office building. Its base program ground-fl oor
programis retail, but the rest of the buildingis primarily
of fi ce space.

It's located on the western end of phase 2. So,

it actually kind abuts adjacent to 7th Street Park and phase
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1. So, it's kind of the entry point into phase 2 fromthe
west si de.

It's approximately half-a-mllion square feet.
And what we focused on in this project is really exactly how
do you start to take a building of this scale and really
develop an architecture that really addresses the edge
condition, the pedestrian. | nean, it's a waterfront,
beauti ful waterfront, very active waterfront. And how do we
take the scale of the building and kind of break that down?
That's kind of what |I'm going to talk about in the initial
phases of this.

The buil ding is conposed of three kind of primry
conponents: the street activation. This is kind of the 30-
foot zone on the lower portion of the building. The soft
nonument, which is kind of the body of the building. That's
where primarily all the office floors are. And then, the
| andmar k, which we use as an el enent at the base, which we
call it the belt that connects the two towers or two
struct ures, and then, cromm on the top, which is
representative; it's the penthouse. These el ements, these
three elenments together help us to try to rationalize the
scale in a way that starts to really relate it to the
pedestrian experience.

The ot her aspect is how the building touches the

ground and organi zes itself around the pedestrian novenent
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patterns, not only from Main Street to the Wharf, but also
east-west as you nove across the site. And there's three
critical open spaces that really organize this experience:
the grove to the east in front of parcel 8; the 7th Street
Park, which is currently conpleted on the west side adj acent
to phase 1, and then, what we call the Cculus Plaza, which
Is really the organizer focal point, kind for us the civic
gesture of the project.

And this is really where kind of everything
Intersects. This is a place where people are dropped off to
enter the buildings, but also this is where people cone and
pass t hrough, kind of in these | aneways, retail experiences,
this idea of transparency, this idea of materiality, this
idea that people really feel a presence, a vibrancy of
activity at this nonment. And even though this building is
a commercial office building, it really is about how this
bui | di ng engages the streetscape and the pedestri an.

The other elenent that was critical was
under st andi ng how we can also start to break down the scale
of the soft nonunent. This is where we really |ooked in
ternms of kind of texture and reflection and, then, thinking
about how that played off in ternms of +the idea of
transparency where the pedestrian was in the base or in the
| andmar k pent house at the top.

And how do we start to think about that in nore
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detail? This is a corner of parcel 6. The upper portion in
blue framed in this kind of lustrous netal is the commerci al
of fice place. What we have done here is we've actually
created, exaggerated the frame of the facade and, then,
tilted the glass fromthe top down in.

There's a couple of reasons we did this. One is
It inproves |ike the daylight quality in the office, cutting
down glare, cutting down thernmal radiation into the space.
And then, adding a very reflective glass to really cut down
on the noise of the office experience out fromthe buil ding.
And then, finally, staggering the franes and the glass to
create this kind of texturing detail that plays off the kind
of snoother, nore transparent elenents of the base of the
belt and the retail.

And then, at the ground plane, the idea here is,
again, this idea of not only authenticate materials such as
wood and a bronze in terns of that el ement band that kind of
caps the top of the belt and separates it fromthe office
facade, but also in terns of howit cones in contact to this
i dea of how people inhabit not only the ground plane, but
al so this section of the building. So, we've incorporated
these terraces off the belt. It really enhances the idea
that the building really for the pedestrianis 30 feet. It's
not conpressed just at the base of the retail. And then, how

glass and netal and the stone pavers all kind of cone
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together to create this kind of palette of what we call

natural, authenticate materi al s.

very

And then, in terns of how the building kind of

sits itself wthin the developnment of the Warf

organi zes, you know, in the case of the penthouse, t

and

hese

views back to the city, back to these nonunents, in a sense

kind of a conpass of experience when you're up there.
this is in parcel 6, the southwest corner. Thi s
conference room You can see the Jefferson Menorial.
can see planes taking off from National. But, again,
you're up in the penthouse, you really get an idea of
is around you, but, nore inportantly, | ooking back at
| andmar ks of the city.

And then, just a little about how the buil
breaks itself interns of its elevation. The parapet of

comrercial office is at 130 feet. The penthouse, then,

So,
Is a
You
when
what

t he

di ng
t he

sits

back at a one-to-one. It's 16-feet tall and, then, on top

of it, it's capped by a 4-foot parapet, which on top of
is located the solar array PV field.
As you can see, in terns of transparency,

pent house, the belt, and the retail are represented as

t hat

t he

nor e

transparent glass, less reflectivity, and, then, the center

bay where you have the staggered glass frame is
reflective.

This is the view |l ooking fromparcel 7 -- or
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sorry -- 7th Street Park. You see the |aneway passthrough
that takes you through ocul us. You can see, again, the
transparency of the penthouse at the top.

And then, the ground plane. The focus here is
really, as | stressed Dbefore, about the pedestrian
experience. Lots of retail. The | aneways that pass through
north-south reinforcing this idea of public experience as
t hey pass through parcels 6 and 7.

And then, you nove up to the second | evel, which
we call the belt. And this is kind of sinuous, snpoth gl ass
surface that's set back to create these breakout spaces and,
again, separate this kind of public realm from the nore
private realmof the office above.

And then, the office floor is on | evel 3. Parcel
7 steps back from the north because there's a tunnel
underneath that corner. So, parcel 7 is slightly shorter
t han parcel 6. W have a breakout on the north side of
parcel 7 overlooking Main Avenue and, then, of course, the
oculus in the mddle that's open air.

And then, we nove up to a basic floor plate as we
nove up into the body of the building. The base facing
bet ween the envelop i s, of course, 46 feet, giving very good
daylight to all the office space on each fl oor.

And then, we reach the penthouse where we

i ncorporate a waparound terrace and breakout space,
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stressing pl acing the nechani cal spaces on the interior band,
really accentuating all of the public views and beauty of the
bui | di ng as you | ook/ approach it fromthe north, south, east,
and west.

And then, on the very top, a solar PV field that
basically inhabits, nore or less, all the top surface of the
pent house.

Just a few sections. You can see this is through
the commercial floor plate. You can see the retail down at
the bottom the solar PVs on top, the cores running up
t hrough each of the building. The | obbies, one on the |eft
actually passes from 7th Street Park all the way into the
oculus and across to the next | obby.

The materials of the building, we really | ooked
at two kind of palettes here, a warm snooth palette for the
public areas. That would be the lower retail belt and at
certain parts of the belt and the penthouse, and then, the
nore office elenments, which is nore reflective glass, nore
texture. |I'mgoing to talk about that a little further in
a mnute.

The oculus area, here again, we really want to
cel ebrate ornanment experience, really craft. So, we're
| ooki ng at a netal panel systemhere. W're | ooking at many
choices here, ideas of perf, folded, pressed netal,

i ntroducing light fixtures into this surface. That will be,
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obviously, designed wthin coordination of the retail
lighting as well as the lighting for the | andscape. Agai n,
the idea not to overlight the space, but to find the right
medi umthat really creates the appropri ate at nosphere for any
time of the day.

And again, looking at the areas where it is nore
open, where we want nore transparency, we are using butt
gl azed glass that is fromthe floor to the bottom of the
sof fit. This would occur in the penthouse, the retail
| evel s. And again, this would be butt glass that would run
from the ground to the underside of the soffit with a
structure inboard. The sane as that would occur in the
pent house.

And then, as | said, under the oculus we're
| ooki ng at sone ki nd of netal system fol ded potentially, but
ornanental inits state and really creating a vibrant texture
wi thin the space.

And then, on the belt, again, a sinuous kind of
snoot h surface, very transparent. Again, in this case, butt
glass with the structure behind.

And then, <creating a very distinct contrast
between that in terns of a very textured office floor facade
where we introduce a nodular frame that's about 5-foot in
wi dth, 11-foot-9 in height, with the glass tilting out from

the top down in. Again, very reflective. W're |ooking at
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around 30-percent reflectivity here, really to create a
strong contrast between the retail and the nore public areas
bel ow. And then, |ooking at how we can soften the edge of

the corners, not harsh corners, but very soft, curved

surf aces.

Faye?

M5. HARWELL: Thank you, Bill.

Faye Harwel |, a founding partner of Rhodeside &
Harwel |, | andscape architects. And we've been working very
closely with Bill and the team on the |andscape for this
site.

As you can see, it is a space that has a | ot of
potential to be areal little jewel inthis project. 1In the

center of the space you can see the oculus and the drive
surfaces, which are very nmuch in keeping with the rest of the
devel opnment at the Wharf in terns of materials and col ors and
t ones.

The plantings in the central space of the ocul us
are primarily native species and easily adaptable non-
nati ves. Under the ellipse that's in the center of the
oculus we are using a layer of |ow ground covers, native
pl ants, autumm fern, sweet woodruff, foanflower, and in the
areas that push towards the streets on both sides, north and
sout h, sone zoysia grass.

The tree that we've selected for the central part
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of the oculus is the river birch, and it has a very long
season of interest, delicate foliage that will pop through

the top of the opening of the oculus. So, it won't create

a dense shade, but it wll create sone interest as people
| ook up. Again, the idea is to mke a place that is
enj oyabl e at the pedestrian |l evel and that wll really bring

beauty and dignity to the space.

Bollards and the furnishings throughout the
project are in keeping with the bronze-color materials that
Bill was nentioning. As you get to the edge of the ocul us,
you see a pavenent in a series of shapes that is reflective
of the roof overhead with the triangular and angul ar shapes
that start to break down in ternms of the integration of
planting with paving as you get closer to the center of that
paved area and, yet, still are sturdy enough to carry the
traffic that surrounds it.

There woul d be lighting in the pavenent as well.
And as Bill explained, it is sonething that would be
coordinated with the required foot candles of the whole
space, the retail, all of that. And the paving on the
surface woul d be the precast concrete.

Here you see the inmage that you' ve seen before of
t he ocul us. "Il focus on the trees. You can see the
spaci ng. There will be 12 trees in that central space.

Sonetinmes the river birch comes with single stem sonetines
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multi. We're looking at the single-stemtypes and we feel
that it would be a very beautiful object to |look at and | ook
through the stens at the water beyond the space.

On the belt-level terrace, you'll see the edges
of the space are primarily open for pedestrian access. W're
creating green roofs in sone areas of decking, an opportunity
for people to go outdoors and enjoy the views of the water,
take a break fromoffice |life, and then, be able to come back
I nto the building.

Trees would be situated in pots. There are
opportunities for varied types of furnishings, and two types
of green roof, the extensive, which is the very thin panel,
primarily using seduns and, then, the intensive in areas
where we can nmound up a little bit and create opportunities
for perennial plantings and sone additional seasonal col or.

The level 3 terrace is a very urban and urbane
space, again, using the sane types of materials, the precast
concrete paving, introducing a small area of river gravel
here, alnost alittle scul ptural piece, a place that al so can
capture rai nwater. And again, opportunities for furnishings
of various types.

And then, on the penthouse terrace, we have been
| ooking at the precedent nmaterials, again, in keeping with
t he overal |l design of the building and the materiality of the

bui |l di ng. And agai n, an opportunity for people. | think the
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whol e enphasis here is to bring people out of the building

as well as allow themto have a pl easant experience in the
I nterior when they go back in.

But you can see that we've used green roof again,
the extensive green roof of seduns, the intensive area
nmounded on the outside perineter of these terrace wth
sonmewhat narrower wal kway, al nost a garden type of experience
where we can add sone perennials and nore |ush plantings.
And agai n, opportunities for various types of furnishing and
sone deck areas, bringing the warnth of wood up onto that
surface as well.

Mat t hi as?

W'll have alittle shifting of conputers here for
a nonent.

MR, GLASGOW M. Hollwi ch, would you please
identify yourself for the record and proceed with your
testi nony?

MR, HOLLW CH: Yes. Hi . My nane is Matthias
Hol | wi ch. | am a cofounder of Hollwich Kusner, an
architectural firmout of New York

And | amhere to present to you the Water Buil di ng
No. 1. This is a two-story building with a roof terrace.
It's around 11, 800 square foot.

You see it here in the context, where it's

actually off port of the Warf. In context, you see it's
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really kind of the nei ghbor of the building that you just saw
in the presentation. It's aligning with the building on
parcel 7.

What we nmade sure is the building actually all ows
for all the viewcorridors fromthe oculus and also fromthe
alley to go freely out into the water, except a little kind
of tiny, little corner, kind of indicating the building. So
that when you are in the alley, you can trigger alittle bit
of curiosity with the building of what's com ng.

In terns of our architectural context and the
concept, theideais totake really the public space fromthe
boardwal k out into the water. And we take the surface that
we created and we're doubling it up and rising it into the
sky and filling it with life and with program

And this is the expression nowin the render view.
But we see, also, already a hint of the sane materials and
the sane material qualities from our nei ghboring building.
So that it really creates a beautiful ensenble in a very
har moni ous fashi on.

Here alittle bit nore a viewfromthe back, where
you also see that the proportions actually that were
introduced with the retail base kind of continue out into our
bui | di ng from our nei ghboring buil di ngs.

Her e now an el evati on where you see the view from

the landside, and there's a fun detail we're very excited

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

32

about, these trusses that really are part of the structural
system of the building, also engaging this ground, and it
all ows people to sit onto them So, that really people
occupy the building and peopl e occupy the structure.

Here the view now rendered from the | andside.
There's actually an unobstructed row of trees continuing all
the way on the boardwal k and having the building all on the
wat er si de.

In terns of program on the ground floor we have
tenant space and also a portion for the marina services. On
the second floor, we have tenant spaces and, then, on the
third floor, we see the terrace with the penthouse with the
set back fromthe 45-degree on the buil di ng edge.

Here we see the view fromthe terrace over the
mari na, which will becone an i ncredible, beautiful prine spot
for the public.

Here in the section now you see how it wll be
fully aligned with, of course, the boardwal k and with t he 45-
degree setback of the penthouse and our building height of
20 feet.

Here the additional section through the building,
now from east to west.

And in ternms of materiality, you see that we are
really kind of siblings with our neighbors. W have the

bronze netal panels at the penthouse. W are also using
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bronze nul |'i ons around our gl ass system a glass railing, the
pai nted steel, and a darkened, painted, gray-painted base.

In ternms of elevation, you see how the kind of
truss engages with the building and al ways opens up, that
people can freely walk into the building.

In the next slide you see an indication of areas
where we can allow the signage. | just want to add that
there's actual ly one nonent, which is not indicated here, but
an arrow i s just about above the doors, wth also one area
where we all ow si ghage.

Now the setback, again, to the building. And
we're very excited that this is going to becone a beauti ful
menber of the Warf.

Thank you.

MR, GLASGOW M. Chai rman, that concl udes our
di rect presentation.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. Thank you.

Let's see if we have any conments or questions up
here.

M. Shapiro?

COMWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Thank you, M. Chair.

Just a few questions for the |andscape, and |
forgot your nane.

MS. HARWELL: Faye.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Faye.
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M5. HARWELL: Yes, Faye Harwel | .

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Har wel | . Thank you, Ms.
Har wel | .

So, is the intention that folks wll be wal ki ng
on the ground cover of the oculus?

M5. HARVELL: No. The intentionis that they wll
be wal king past it. And the whol e idea of having the paving
grade up a little bit and having that interplay of paving and

planting is a kind of a quiet cue that you wouldn't want to

wal k there. And the textures of it will not be inviting for
people to walk on. | nean, it will look very nuch |like a
gar den.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. And | don't howto
ask this without getting into probably a whole lot nore
detail than | would want. But |'ve kept on thinking, how do
you manage the rai nwater that comes in?

MS. HARWELL: Vell, there would be a drainage
system for the whole courtyard. And the hope is that we'l]l

be abl e to i ncorporate sone kind of draining to cone into the

planter as well. And that's another reason for opening the
pavenent up and having pieces of planting conme in. So,
that's part --

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO So, it's perneabl e pavers
in that centerpiece?

M5. HARWELL: In that centerpiece, it's actually
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pl anti ng.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO  No, | nean, |I'msorry, the

M5. HARWELL: Around the edges --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ri ght .

M5. HARWELL: Around the edges, technically, you
cannot call it perneable pavenent in terns of the
definitions, but it will catch water because there will be

openi ngs between the pavers.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RGO Ckay. And then, | was
caught on where the transition is fromthose pavers to the
pavers, the interest geonetric design that you have and the
pavers around it, and what happens to the water that isn't
going to stop?

M5. HARWELL: | think the whole civil and drai nage
i ssue is one that we're still working on. The whole area is
going to be drained as a street would be drained. So, it's
not going to be rushing over the surface. It will have
i ndi vidual drains as well as the planter. 1It's not going to
only conme to the planter.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.

M5. HARWELL: And it will be tied into the rest
of the storm system

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you.

MR. SEAMAN. Can | just add one thing?
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COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Sur e.

MR SEAVAN: | think we addressed it |ast
Thur sday, but the cistern systemthat we have in the first
phase where all the rainwater is diverted to trench drains.
So, if it had not gone through perneabl e pavers or LIDs, it
goes to the trench drain into the cistern, and then, it's
hel d onsite and, then, reused up to the 2-inch storm

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO  And this will all be built
i nto that systenf

MR, SEAMAN:  Yes.

M5. HARWELL: Yes.

MR. SEANAN: So, the water that's not going
t hrough the cracks in the pavenent that she's tal king about
would go to the cisterns and, then, be --

M5. HARWELL: Right, through the storm system

MR, SEAMAN:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you.

Then, just a few quick questions about Wter
Building 1. First of all, | was struck by how it was just
alittle bit off alignment. Wile | appreciate the idea that
it is interesting that it peeks around and gives you that
little piece, | am wondering if that is actually what the
experience of being there is going to be like if these two
bui | di ngs aren't aligned.

MR HOLLWCH: Yes, | think, | nean, there's al so
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the nature of our view, right, which takes different
alignnents than the graphic alignnment. So, | thinkit's just
going to get a little bit of a prom nence, but very m nor,
on the corner.

And | think what we |ike about it, also, that you
have all the boats around it, and the boats have also -- it's
ki nd of uncertainty where they stand. So, it actually feels
alittle bit nore boat-1ike and | ess architecture. And that
makes it a little bit nore playful for us.

MR, STEENHCEK: Sorry, Matthias, correct neif I'm
wong. The interior mass, the glass enclosure aligns with
t he gl ass encl osure of 7?

MR HOLLWCH: Yes. So, the truss --

MR, STEENHCEK: It is only the truss el enent, but
there is arelationship of the enclosures across, because t he
truss on the short sides is outboard of the interior
enclosure. So, there is a planned relationship and they do
have a di al og there.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRO. | see, | see. Thank you.

MR, STEENHCEK:  Sure.

COMM SSI ONER  SHAPI RO And just a few nore
guesti ons about the Water Building. Do you have a view from
the terrace of the office building -- what is that, building
7? -- looking at that building? Part of what |I'm wondering

isl'"mtrying to make sense of the penthouse space. It's not

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwDN

o O

~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

38

clear, you probably said it, but it's not clear to ne what
it's going to be used for.

As far as | could tell, it looks like you're
maki ng a colum all the way through the gl ass encl osure, but
that --

MR HOLLW CH: Yes, it's actually we have
el evators and it's also stairs --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO  So, all mechanical ?

MR HOLLWCH: It's actually access nostly. So,
el evators and stairs, because we, of course, also want to
make it handi capped-accessible. But people would continue
up -- oh, yes, sorry -- here. And then, we have a few
support spaces, also, for bathroons and a nechani cal buff,
but all encl osed.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO So, | imagi ne you want to
make sure that it's scaled appropriately, so it would be the
equivalent of a third floor. | just kept on having the
feeling that it's going to block the view

MR, HOLLWCH. Unh-hum vyes, so | think --

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO.  Because it's a solid piece
of -- what kind of, bronze, or wod? O | can't renenber
exactly which material it is.

VMR, HOLLW CH: It's bronze, yes. Yes. So, |
think, in terns of the dinension, there are just access

elenents, like the stairs and the el evators that are cruci al .
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And when you see the dinension, it's, nore or less, like a
third of the overall dinension of the building.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ri ght.

MR HOLLWCH So, | think it --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: | think it nakes sense from
the building's perspective. [|I'mjust not sure if it makes
sense from the building next to it perspective. " m not
sure, it may be less of a question for you and nore of a
question for you all, if you --

MR STEENHOEK: Yes, | nean, that is, obviously,
something we took into consideration between the two
bui | di ngs and what the relationshipis. That's 70-plus feet
away fromthe belt level. And, yes, so you' re going to have
a visual interruption at the second fl oor of the office, but
we think you have to get an elevator up there. You have to
get stairs up there.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Sure.

MR, STEENHCEK: Those thi ngs have mass, and addi ng
the restroonms and the nechanical space was also really
i nportant for the program W nade it as conpact as
possi ble, and that's --

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO | nean, | guess that's the
guestion, though. D d you overbuild that piece because of

what it does for the design, for the | ook of it, rather than
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MR, STEENHOEK:  No.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO And | saw that when you
listed the tenant spaces in that Water Building, it wasn't
clear to ne what your intention was around what kind of --
what the intended uses m ght be.

MR STEENHOEK: Sure. | nean, | think the nature
of that sort of a building would lend itself to nore of a
food servicel/restaurant there. But, sure, it could be
another retailer if it was the right kind of person that went
In, an iconic gesture.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. Ckay. I think
that's all the questions -- oh, actually -- no, that's al
t he questions | have for now, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Al right. Any other questions
or comments up here?

Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman.

Just to follow up on a couple of -- well, thank
you for your presentation, first of all.

Ms. Harwell, wll the trees and the grass, |
assune that the trees, that you think that the trees and t he
grass in the oculus will have enough natural |[|ight that
they're going to grow and thrive and not di e because, | nean,
they have walls on all sides of them

MS. HARWELL: Yes, they have walls, but they do
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have -- they have wal |l s above, but they have -- | nean walls
adj acent, but they have enough opening to the sky. And
during the --

VICE CHAIR M LLER: What's the --

M5. HARWELL: The di nensi on?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO. The di nensi on.

M5. HARWELL: It's about 60 feet at the w dest.
So, it's really quite generous.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

M5. HARWELL: And the oculus itself, the planted

area is about 40 x 60 feet. And so, | think they will get

plenty of light from above, and that particular species is
going to be reaching up through the oculus as well. | think
in the one i mage that we showed you, you could see the trees
peeki ng up through the oculus. So, they will get plenty of
light and they will get enough water as well.

VI CE CHAIR M LLER: You have experience wi th ot her
simlar situations?

M5. HARWELL: | actually have, yes, | actually did
that, | tried that at home. And the birch tree that was in
guite dense shade nanaged to get quite tall, and the foliage
is such and the branching habit is such that it has a
tendency to reach up. And so, I'maquite sure that they wll
survi ve.

And we are also planning to nound up the soil a
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little bit in that area, not enough to preclude views
t hr ough, but enough to get the right depth for the root nass.
And that still is being worked on through structural.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Well, it looks, in the
renderings, it |looks Iike a |ovely space.

M5. HARWELL: Good.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: So, | am hopeful that it wll

be.

M5. HARWELL: We have to nake it such

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

MS. HARWELL: We can't have a failure wth it,
yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Does the Applicant accept the
Ofice of Planning's recomrendations that the tilted gl ass
of the wi ndows of the buildings and the ocul us desi gn, since
bot h of those are such iconic parts of those two buil di ngs,
that they be specifically called out in the zoning order as
required to be built in accordance with these renderings?

MR. STEENHCEK: | think our intention, as we've
responded in our previous comments, is that we're going to
subnmit sonme proposed alternative conditions that try to get
at the concerns raised and questions and intentions raised
by the O fice of Planning, but also still allowus to devel op
a w ndow system go through shop draw ngs, work through the

technical details and work through questions of the exact
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materiality underneath the oculus. |Is it perforated or is
it not? And sone of those things, they need nore
devel opnent, and it's going to be a beautiful building. It's
going to have beautiful spaces, but we'll submt proposed

conditions that try to nedi ate between those two el enents.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Okay. And follow ng up on the
pent house structure, so you nmay have answered this in
response to Conm ssioner Shapiro's question, but | realize
the bronze netal panels are on the side, but we didn't see
aviewfromthe top. So, is it bronze netal panel on the top
as well?

MR HOLLWCH Yes, it will be.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Ckay. It mght be hel pful to
see that view fromabove, fromsonewhere, fromthe buil dings
| guess, building 7, as Comm ssioner Shapiro --

MR. STEENHOEK: I'"'m sorry, Commi ssioner MIler
you're asking is the top of the penthouse structure netal
panel ?

VICE CHAIR MLLER Right. | was asking what the
materi al was.

MR, STEENHCEK: kay. | nean, there are fans and
ot her equipnent in there that are within approxinmately --
what? -- 3- or 4-foot well. So, it's not a solid, grooved
surf ace.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Yes, so that's why | think we
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just need to see what it | ooks |ike from above.

MR, STEENHCEK: Ckay.

VI CE

CHAIR M LLER: | assune that beautiful

neeting space on top of the -- was that building 7 or

bui | ding 6?

VR. SHARPLES: That was 6.

VI CE

CHAIR M LLER:  Si x?

MR, SHARPLES: Yes, that particular inmage was in

VICECHAIR MLLER Six. Is there a neeting space

on 7 on the top,

t 00?

MR, SHARPLES: Yes. Well, right now, | nean --

oh, I'msorry.
us by the client
areas up there,

VI CE

Yes, that was in 6. | nean, it was asked of

to develop inmges potentially of neeting
but that's one idea of what --

CHAIR MLLER It mght be sonething --

MR, SHARPLES: It m ght be sonething, yes --

VICE CHAIR MLLER: It mght be a restaurant? It

m ght be --

MR, SHARPLES: No.

MR, STEENHOEK: |[It's office tenant space.

MR, SHARPLES:. It's office, yes.

VI CE

CHAIR MLLER Ofice tenant space.

MR, STEENHCEK: | don't know whether it's a

nmeeti ng room an
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things that could go there, but it's commercial office space.

VICE CHAIR MLLER: And | assune that habitable
pent house space doesn't trigger any affordable housing
production contribution, as it would in an inclusionary
zoni ng situation, because inclusionary zoning isn't applying
to you all. You have you own affordable housing and ot her
use requi renents per the LDA?

MR, STEENHOEK: W are, as wth our other office
bui | di ngs that have this condition, nmaking the appropriate
contribution to the Trust Fund, yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  They are? So, the entire --

MR. STEENHCEK: But it relates to the office
structures. The determ nation of the Comm ssion on the
residential and hotels was that it did not.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Say that again? |'m sorry,
| didn't --

MR.  STEENHCEK: We have had to make the -- or
maybe not the hotels.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Ckay.

MR, DETTMAN: Cormm ssioner M|l er, the residenti al
bui | di ngs, you're correct, because |Z does not apply, or at
| east we have certification fromDHCD that in phase 1 parcels
2 and 4 are not subject to 1Z, and that extends to the
pent house. And the Applicant is pursuing that sane

certification for parcels 8 and 9 from DHCD ri ght now.
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Wth respect tothe non-residential buildings, any
pent house habi tabl e space on the non-residential buildings,
I ncl udi ng the portion of the parcel 8 building that woul d be
devoted to hotel, woul d be subject to the affordabl e housing
provi sions, which would be satisfied through a contribution
to the Trust Fund.

VICE CHAIR MLLER. So, | think if we don't have

It already sonewhere in the record, it would be useful to

have a guesstimate of what that contributionis. | realize
It doesn't get calculated until the building permt is
i ssued. But | think applicants have begun to provide that

ki nd of information, which would be hel pful.

MR, DETTMAN:. We provided that --

VICE CHAIR M LLER So, that's useful to know,
that what | said was wong. M assunption was wong. That
i ncl usionary zoning does apply to the non-residential.

MR. STEENHCEK: To the non-residential.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Yes, thanks.

MR, DETTMAN. W provi ded a guesstinmate i n our 20-
day supplenental filing. And because the tax |ots for each
i ndi vidual building in phase 2 haven't been created yet,
there's no assessed value to work with. So, what we did is
we based this guesstinmate on the assessed val ues per square
foot of | and area for what was used in phase 1 for those non-

residential buil dings.
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VICE CHAIR M LLER And you're saying that is in

the record al ready?

MR DETTMAN: It is, in our 20-day filing. | can
get you the exhibit nunber.

VICE CHAIR MLLER Ckay. And | think I have --
Comm ssi oner May probably is going to ask this question
maybe. | don't know.

The white-painted steel, what was the thinking
behi nd using the white paint as opposed to maybe t he natural
steel? And is the white paint going to be streaky, and rain
and caked dirt, and | ook bad after it initially |ooks great?

MR, HOLLWCH  Yes, so, first, it was really to
create the kind of balance, also, with the buil dings around,
sort of not becone too rustic and make it actually nore
architectural, in tune also with parcel 7.

And there are different paint applications that
make sure that, also, the dirt is repelled, but this is also
a subject for further elaboration now in our ongoing design
effort.

W, as architects, are equally interested that
this is going to | ook very beautiful over tine.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Yes, it does | ook beautiful
in the renderings. | just was hoping that over tine it wll
continue to | ook beautiful.

MR, HOLLW CH: Yes.
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VICE CHAIR M LLER  And continui ng, just ny | ast

gquestion on the Water Buil di ng was, that encl osed -- not hi ng.
The rooftop terrace, the | ounge chairs around, is there any
intent to enclose that in the wnter nonths?

MR, HOLLW CH: There's no intent to enclose it
during w nter nonths.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Okay. Thank you. Thank you
for your presentation.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Ckay. M. Turnbull?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you. Thank you, M.

Chair.

Thank you for your presentation tonight.

Ms. Harwell, let nme just ask you, on the pavers,
are they fairly flat? | nmean, one of the comrents we've had

frompeople is that the current Bel gi an pavers that are there
are a paininthe neck, just like they were at Union Stati on,
or are. Are these fairly flat in that area?

M5. HARWELL: These are flat, yes. |If you walk
around the Wharf to see what's existing there, it's asimlar
condition, not to the cobble pavers but to the flat precast

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Right. Okay.

M5. HARWELL: The flat precast pavers.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: So, if I'mworman with 6-

inch heels, | can walk fairly well on that?
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MS. HARWELL: That woul d be ne, yes. So, it's

definitely a concern, and we want to nake sure that it's a
flat, but jointed pavenent.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

M5. HARWELL: Just as is in the --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: M wife remnds ne of
these things all the tine.

M5. HARWELL: O course. But there are exanples
t hroughout the Wharf that are existing today on the 7th
Street side --

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

M5. HARWELL: -- where it is precast concrete
pavers, very easy to wal k on.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Okay. Good. Thank you.

M5. HARWELL: Yes.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | wonder if you coul d pul

up the second floor plan, page 16, on the office building.

Maybe it's just me, but if I'm on that second floor,
especially right by the oculus, | want be sitting down havi ng
dinner. | just think that that curvilinear space up there

just |l ooks like restaurant; enjoy yourself; | ook out over the
wat er, and just ook dowmn. And it just seens nore inviting
to have, instead of sitting at a -- | nean, if I'msitting
at a desk, I"'mgoing to like it, right, but I just think it

woul d be as a place to visit.
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And as you're out on this Warf, you want to be

up on that second floor |ooking out and enjoying. It just
seens likeit's a mssed opportunity. |'mnot sure. | nean,
you're designing an office building, | understand, but it

just seens like this is such a strategic place that | would
| i ke to have sonething nore exciting to enjoy that. | nean,
you' re designing an office building. | don't know what your
t houghts are, but it just seens |like |I'd love to be sitting
up there.

MR SEAMAN: Yes, | think the restaurant on the
second fl oor would present sone chall enges --

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR. SEAMAN. -- for the office building. W're
in early discussions with potential tenants. | think the
area lends itself to --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: One whol e tenant on that
floor?

MR, SEAMAN: Yes, potentially, and | think the
i nterest would be to put sone of the Cam no spaces for the
officeuseinthere. So, if there was a restaurant/cafeteria
wi thin the space --

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, | could seeif you're
going to do that, then --

MR, SEAMAN: -- or fitness, sone of the areas

wher e peopl e woul d cone together --
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COWMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR, SEAMAN. -- and less so, you know, desks and
chairs.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: VWell, | could see that.
| could see that it lends itself to nore of an open area, a
pl ace where people could cone together and just enjoy that.
It just seens that, if you're going to be | ooki ng down over
that oculus, | nean, 1'd | ove to have ny desk over there, |
guess, but --

(Laughter.)

But it just seens like it's kind of I'mcheati ng,
| "' m depriving people in a whole group of |ooking down. But
that's just ne. | like to share.

M. Hollwi ch, thank you for your presentation
You've got a little jewel, sort of a nore refined, elegant
version of your Fire Island Pavilion, kind of not quite as
woody as what you did there. But this the sanme kind. I
mean, was that a | essons | earned here on that?

MR, HOLLW CH: Yes, it's obviously an amazing
opportunity to el aborate on sonet hing that we have done. But
| think thisis a whole other | evel of architecture, but with
the sane social anmbition, really bringing people together,
giving thema prinme spot at a prine |ocation, being able to
| ook over the water and the Warf. So, we're very excited

about it.
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Gkay. Then, | appreciate

It. Having seen what Fire Island |looks like, it's alittle
bit different geonetry, but it's the sane kind of feeling.

And they were tal king about the finish of the
nmetal. It's apre-finished, high-finished coating that woul d
be on this netal ?

MR HOLLWCH Yes. Actually, since you know our
work, we have also created Wendy for the Miuseum of WMbdern
Art, PS1. That's a young architects program

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR, HOLLW CH: W found a coating which is

actually titania nano particles that you can just --

COMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Is that that big blue --
yes. (kay.

MR, HOLLWCH:. That bi g blue thing.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR, HOLLW CH: And then, you spray it onto a
sur f ace. Actually, when it's being hit by the sun, it

elimnates pollution, but it also repels dirt.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR, HOLLWCH  So, it actually keeps it in that
ki nd of beautiful condition.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: All right. I'mfamliar
with that. | heard your partner talk about that.

MR HOLLW CH:  Uh- hum
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: So, it's sonething new

that's mainly European coati ng.

MR HOLLWCH: Yes. Actually, the conpany which
we used for Wendy cane out of New York.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: New York? Oh.

MR HOLLW CH: And it was really the first
application. And now, they've been quite successful.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. All right. Thank

you very nuch.

MR HOLLWCH  Thank you.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: M. Chair, those are all
nmy questi ons.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you, M. Turnbull.

Commi ssi oner May?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Yes, | really have one area of
guestions which has to do wth signage. So, on Wter
Building 1 there were signage zones that were identified.
| nmean, the presentation is slightly different fromwhat was
inthe drawing that | reviewed. Do you m nd bringing up that
slide?

Al right. So, on the upper left, the north
el evation, there's a 4-foot-high signage zone that's not

colored in the m ddle.
MR, HOLLWCH:. Yes. That got |ost just the | ast

m nut e.
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  That got lost? Ckay.

MR, HOLLWCH: W still have that.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. So, that's just aglitch
I n that draw ng.

MR HOLLWCH  Exactly, yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So, can sonebody tell ne what
that signage is imagined to be? | nean, ny concern is,
basically, lighting of the sign. | nean, the size, the areas
of these aren't really a concern and normally the materials
aren't. But, if it's |lit in any way, that's what |'m
wonderi ng about. So, who wants to --

MR,  SEAMAN: | think we're working on a
conpr ehensi ve response for the signage.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

MR. SEAMAN: | think there were coments on al
the buildings related to the sign --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR. SEAMAN:. -- not necessarily the size, but the
lighting and --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR, SEAMAN. -- the construction, and what types
of signhage.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

MR, SEAMAN. So, we'll have sonmething to put in

the record on that.
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  That woul d be terrific, to get

me to understand that, because you know what our concern is
having to do with |ight and --

MR, SEAMAN:.  Sure.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: -- particularly wth 1ight
facing across the channel.

And then, | didn't see a drawing that's sim|lar
to this for buildings 6 and 7. Did | just mss that?

MR STEENHOEK: It's in the docunents we've --

COW SSI ONER MAY: It's not inthis presentation,
t hough? It was in the original?

MR. STEENHCEK: No. We kind of realized as he was
going through that that didn't nmake it into the presentation.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR STEENHCEK: But it is in the booklets.

COWMWM SSI ONER MAY:  (Okay, because | thought | saw
it at some point, but |I was just |ooking through this again,
and | didn't see it. So, I'll look again at that and | ook

forward the ot her conprehensive | ook at signage. That woul d

be hel pful.

That's all for ne.

CHAI RMAN HOCD: | only have one question. | think
you nentioned, you kept calling it a butt glass. | want to
make sure | -- what kind of glass was it?

MR. SHARPLES:. It's basically the --
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CHAI RVAN HOOD:  You need to be on a m crophone.

MR, SHARPLES: On.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | want to make sure | hear you and
under st and.

MR SHARPLES: You know, it's two kind of
conditions you can have where the frame is exposed on |ike
the exterior of the building where the glass is comng into
it. And then, there's a condition where the structure that
hol ds the glass is actually behind the glass and the gl ass
Is actually joined with like a silicon joint, but you have
no netal. So, it's really in terns of the glass butted to
itself.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ch, okay.

MR, SHARPLES: So, it's kind of a continuous gl ass
surf ace.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  So, you nentioned sonething from
t he t op- down.

MR, SHARPLES: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, it slopes fromthe top-down?
O is that an optical illusion I'm having?

MR, SHARPLES: Vell, in the glass that we are
referring to as butt glass, that really occurs on the retai
| evel, the belt level, and the penthouse level. Those are
the three areas where we have butt gl ass.

The area where we have the tilted glass is in the
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office floors where we have those netal franmes. The gl ass
actually is tiltedinthe netal frane. So, at the top of the
frame, it's actually, nore or less, inline with the frane.
And then, it's a 5-degree slope with the glass as it cones
down. So, the frame actually is exposed at the bottom

CHAl RVAN HOCD: So, with that type of gl ass, that
hel ps you get nore light into the area?

MR, SHARPLES: Well, the thing is, when you tilt
the glass, there's a couple of two things happen. One is
reflected light is actually reflected away. So, you don't
get glare into the office space.

The other thing is you also cut down the anpunt
of actual radiant light that actually penetrates in the
bui | di ng, because you'rereflecting it away fromthe buil di ng
rather than it passing directly in.

So, those are the two elenents. Qobvi ously,
there's the texture effect that you get fromit in ternms of
angling it. That's really what's really driving a |ot of
this.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: kay. And |'m sure ny other
col | eagues have nentioned, | actually like that effect.
That's why | wanted to expound upon that, kind of get into
that. Sone other people may ask. To nmke it look l|ike I
know what |'mtal king about, I'll say, "Well, maybe you need

to try butt glass.”
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(Laughter.)

So, | appreciate that, because | actually |like the
way that it nekes the whole building | ook and what you're
trying to achieve there.

MR, SHARPLES:. Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | don't have any ot her questi ons.
Any ot her foll owps up here?

(No response.)

Ckay. Let's go to the ANC. Chairnman Litsky, do
you have any cross-exam nation?

MR, LITSKY: W do.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Cone forward.

MR, LITSKY: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman. |
di d have a number of questi ons.

As information had been provided to M. Nealley
about sonet hing that he brought up in testinony two days ago,
t he ANC had al so asked for a clear delineation on a foot-by-

foot of what the patio was going to be relative to the

Wat erfront ParKk. And | don't think we've gotten that
i nformation yet. | had hoped to have that this evening, so
t hat --

MR, GLASGOW W're going to be submtting that,
but that was going to be a post-hearing submn ssion.

MR. LI TSKY: Ckay.

MR, GLASGOW There are a nunber of things, |
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t hi nk, that the ANC had asked for, but I don't think any of

these witnesses testified as to any of that. But we are
going to --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Well, | think what he is asking
IS, since you started off giving us sone background, sone of
the things that we asked for -- and | know that M. Neall ey,
it looks like he's --

MR LITSKY: Yes, that's what |'m aski ng about.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: That's kind of where he's going.
So, if you could just answer his questions? |f you can't
answer it today, it's in the post-subm ssion, you just need

the opportunity to be able to respond?

MR, LITSKY: Yes, exactly.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Okay.

MR LITSKY: Fine. | just thought we were going
to get it today.

Secondly, the ANC wanted to clarify with the

Appl i cant what the two snall rectangl es along the seawal | are

in front of parcel 6, as represented in Exhibit 21AA4, |
think on page 2.9. | just want to find out whether those are
ki osks. |I'mnot quite sure what they are.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Wiy don't we do this? | know
you're run into -- and actually, | do renenber, Chairnman
Litsky -- unless you all are prepared to answer tonight; if
not, answer in the subm ssion and put the ANC i ssues --
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MR LITSKY: And that's fine.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: -- do a one-pager, or how nmany
pages it takes. | can't tell you how nmany pages to put. So,
that way, they can go right to what their issues are and see
how you all have mtigated it or dealt with it. GOkay?

Do they have a copy of that? They have it?

MR LITSKY: Well, they could. | could type it
up.

But | did have a couple of things that | think --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: W'l l run through it then.

MR, LITSKY: | can have themeasily entered.

The ANC had |iked the winter gardens a lot. And
|'"'m just wondering, in what | had seen that had been
produced, | suppose, in answer to questions that OP had put

forward, we were kind of disappointed they weren't carried
t hrough on final subm ssion.

But it seened to be that they were renoved as a
result of either conversation that you had potentially with
the prospective client -- I'mnot sure exactly what killed
the wi nter garden.

MR, SEAMAN. The winter garden, for the benefit
of those -- | nmean, | think we may have it in the earlier
subm ssions --

MR LITSKY: Yes.

MR. SEAMAN. -- to the Zoning Comm ssion. The
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w nter garden was sort of an i ndoor/outdoor space within the
skin of the building. So, it brought sone trees and greenery
into the building, and it was unconditioned space. So, you
know, it was dependent on the tenperature outside how | ong
It was usable for different parts of the year.

And | think the feedback that we got from the
office brokers and the few tenants that we talked to is
there's really nointerest in space that can only be used for
a portion of the year.

MR, LITSKY: Got it.

MR, SEAMAN. It's the unconditioned aspect of it
was chal | enging froma | easi ng standpoi nt.

MR. LI TSKY: Ckay.

MR. SEAMAN:.  And the two squares identified on
t here are ki osks.

MR, LI TSKY: They are kiosks? Geat. Thank you.

Also, it's not clear to ne if in the off-chance
that 6 and 7 are not build imediately, are the curb cuts
going to be put in as they have been currently proposed?

MR, STEENHOEK: Yes, that woul d probably make the
nost sense, Comm SsSi oner.

MR, LITSKY: GCkay. | was just curious.

And al so, on Water Building 1, M. Hollw ch said
t hat he had designed the building kind of as an extensi on of

t he boardwal k. And especially as it pertains to the
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pent house where we see very nice seating outside, is it
presuned that that's going to be for actual public use or do
you anticipate that one will require to purchase sonething
to sit up there?

MR SEAMAN: [It's part of the tenanted space. So,
It would be part of a retail or the restaurant space.

MR LITSKY: Got it. Ckay.

And then, we had al so asked for a review of the
mat eri al s. | don't think that that's acceptable in post-
heari ng subm ssion. W've asked for that in our testinony.
We've asked for that in our report. And | haven't seen
anything yet. So, it would be helpful to see sone of what
it is that you're going to be constructing phase 2 wth.

MR. SEAMAN. The Wharf material s?

MR LITSKY: Yes.

MR, SEAMAN: They're still up there fromthe first

heari ng.
MR, LITSKY: Up where?
MR. SEAMAN. It's the sane materials as the first
phase.
MR, LITSKY: ©Ch, | never knew --
MR, SEAMAN:  Yes.
MR LITSKY: | never realized they were there.
MR, SEAMAN. Yes, we can grab them if you want.
MR LITSKY: 1'll look at themafterwards. That's
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fine.

And al so --

MR SEAMAN: No, there's a --

MR LITSKY: Were they are -- 1'll look at them
after.

| recall that in the first phase -- and | don't
know whet her this relates to the second phase -- that the ANC
and t he Sout hwest Nei ghborhood Assenbly were to receive, as
a comunity benefit, offices and a conference room And |
am curious where that is to be placed and when that wll be
available. Is that in the second phase or is that in the
first phrase?

MR. SEAMAN: | don't recall the commtnent. Let
me go back and reviewit and nmake sure that -- if it's there,
we've got it. | don't --

MR LITSKY: Oh, it's there.

MR, SEAMAN:  Yes.

MR LITSKY: It's only a question of where it is.

MR. SEAMAN. Ri ght.

MR, LITSKY: And again, |I'masking this question
particularly because, if 6 and 7, if there's a possibility
that they mght be in 6 or 7, and 6 or 7 are pushed off,
we're going to be holding neetings out on the street.

MR, SEAMAN. Ri ght.

MR. LI TSKY: So, | just wanted to get that
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strai ght before we | eave.

MR SEAMAN. Ckay.

MR, LITSKY: Geat. Thanks.

MR, SEAMAN. We'll get back to you.

MR LITSKY: Thanks. That's all | have, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Chairman Litsky, if you want to,
you can conme on around and | ook at those now while we go
ahead.

kay, let's goto -- M. Nealley, do you have any
Cross-exam nation?

MR. NEALLEY: No, | don't.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Ckay. |"m going to call M.
Vanl ear. | know she's not here. | think |I'd rather be safe,
then, to call the nane.

M. Link, do you have any cross?

MR, LINK: Yes, ny questions relate primarily from
the water side. WB1l and by extension WB2 are rai sed buil di ng
on piles. And |I'mjust curious what the consideration was
for the view of those buildings fromthe water |evel, given
the recreation users around there, kayakers and stand-up
paddl e- boar ders.

MR, SEAMAN: Well, | can take it. | nean, it
would be a simlar condition to what we had at the Capital
Yacht Club in the first phase, which is sonmething that you

can actually see out there today.
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It would be a concrete-pile-supported structure
and a concrete platform The building that WMatthias has
desi gned, when we say it's an extension of the Warf, the
wood fendering and tinber is actually the base and the top
of the building. So, what you'll see is the sort of wood
fendering that would be simlar to the Wharf condition as an
apron around the bottom side of that. You'd obviously see
under neath the structure because water cones up and down, and
beyond that apron, you can't really put anything underneath
there. But it would be simlar in appearance to the CYC

MR, LI NK: Ckay. And then, no access, either,
just like the CYC?

MR. SEAMAN: No, not for habitation, no.

MR LINK: And | think, |ooking at the slides, I
want to ask, there's no direct connection to the water or
wat er - si de access fromWs1? | think that's what | saw on the
slides. |Is that true?

MR, STEENHCEK: There is a gangway that's just to
the east of it, but nothing cones straight fromthe buil ding
per se.

MR, LINK: And that gangway i s for services or for
transients or?

MR, STEENHOEK: | nean, it's going to be general
mari ne access.

MR, LINK: Okay. Nothing fromthe WB1, though?
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So, there's not anything marine-based in WB1?

MR, STEENHCEK: That's not correct. There is a
mari na services conponent on the |ower |evel.

MR LINK: Ckay. You probably said that, and |
probably forgot.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Gkay. And | don't see M. Brown.

So, okay, let's goto the Ofice of Planning and
District Departnment of Transportation. M. Jesick? And
then, M. Zi rmer man.

MR, JESI CK: Thank you again, M. Chairnman and
Menbers of the Comm ssion. | can be pretty brief this
eveni ng.

As with the other parts of phase 2, OP strongly
supports the design of buildings 6, 7, and Water Buil ding 1.
W really appreciate the addition of the solar on the roof.
W also like the setback of building 7 from Main Avenue,
whi ch hel ps to break up the streetscape.

We strongly support sone of the crucial design
details in the new design. And the Comm ssion has already
touched on these: the angled glass of the nmain portion of
the facade as well as the design of the oculus. And we felt
that these items were so intrinsic to the look of the
building -- | think it was nmentioned toni ght that the ocul us

serves as a focal point, and even a civic gesture, and the
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facade of the building provides so nuch texture on parcels
6 and 7 that we felt that they were very inportant and that
they needed to be codified in the form of conditions, just
to hel p nake sure that they were constructed as shown in the
pl ans and not nodified at the tinme of the building permt.

We're happy to discuss with the Applicant any
proposals for revisions to our proposed condition | anguage,
but our feeling is that what cones before the Conmm ssion
should largely be what is built. Because those itens are so
critical to the |ook of the buildings, they should remain
| argel y as shown in the application. Any significant changes
we feel should have to conme back to the Commission for a
nmodi fi cati on.

QO her than that, | will just rest on the record,
but I would be happy to take any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Al l right. Thank you.

And, M. Zi merman, do you have anythi ng you want
to add?

MR, ZI MVERVAN:  Yes. (Good evening. M nane is
Aar on Zimrerman  with t he District Depar t ment of
Transportation.

As you heard during the Applicant's presentation
earlier, they've uploaded three docunents into the record.
One is the revised Transportati on Demand Managenent Pl an

The other is a TDM Per f or mance Managenent Pl an, and the third
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IS a response to our coments from our initial report and
regarding the different mtigations that we had been wor ki ng
W th them on.

And | can confirm tonight that the docunents
t hey' ve uploaded, |'ve reviewed them and the |anguage in
t hose docunents is consistent with our discussions and our
agreenents. So, we have no objections.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. | want to thank you both
for your reports.

Let's see if we have any foll ow up questions or

conment s.

Commi ssi oner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair.

| thought | mght have msread that, M.
Zi mrerman, but | thought there were a few points where the

Applicant said that they were not agreeing to what was in
your report.

MR,  ZI MVERVAN: That's correct. There were a
couple of itenms in the TDM Pl an that we had requested, and
t he agreenent we cane to is that those go in the Perfornmance
Managenment Plan and would be triggered after reporting
starts. And after the trips that they count on the network
after a certain threshold of commercial and residential is
opened, if it's nore than 10 percent over what was projected

in the traffic study, then that would trigger those two
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I tens.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Right. Thank you. So, you
are confortable with the project as proposed?

MR ZI MVERMAN:. That's correct, yes.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you.

And actually, a question for OP. Maybe this is
nore for the Applicant, but 1'll take advantage of the
opportunity. As | was listening to the description around
t he ocul us, and even around the angled w ndows, did it feel
to you that sone of this was just a little -- | don't nean
this in a pejorative way; it's kind of exciting -- but sone
of this was alittle experinmental? So, we're not quite sure
how it's going to end up?

MR JESICK: | didn't get the inpression, either
fromthe application docunents or the presentation tonight,
that it was experinental. |t sounded |ike naybe they were
unsure of what they actually wanted to do. But | think we
take the application docunents somewhat literally, and we
expect that what we see on paper is what's going to be built.
So, that's the direction we were headed wth those
condi ti ons.

COMWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you. | appreciate
t hat .

That's all | have, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you.
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Let's see any other comments or questions.

(No response.)

Ckay. Al right. | don't have any as well.
Let's go to the Applicant. Do they have any
cross? | believe the Ofice of Planning will do that.

MR GLASGOW Just one question for Ofice of
Pl anni ng. Wen | was hearing potentially needing to cone
back to the Conmm ssion, we would be anticipating, if that is
the fact, and we'll see what | anguage gets worked out, that
that would be sonething that's either a mnor nodification
or a nodification of consequence. So, it's sonething that
woul d be a consent cal endar item

MR, LAWSON: Joel Lawson with the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

That's certainly possible. W would have to see
what the nature of the revision was, however.

MR, GLASGOW Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That's it? Okay.

Chai rman Litsky, do you have any cross of either
one?

MR, LI TSKY: No.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: M. Nealley, do you have any
Cross?

MR. NEALLEY: No.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |'mgoing to keep calling.
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Ms. Vanl ear?

(No response.)

Not present.

M. Link, do you have any?

MR LINK: No.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Ckay. And M. Brown?

(No response.)

All right. Let's go to the ANC s presentation.
And the reason | do that is because one tine sone years ago
| didn't do sonething, and we had to cone back down here on
a Monday night and have a hearing because | did not call.
So, | try not to nmake the sane nmi stakes over. So, I'll keep
calling Ms. Vanlear and M. Brown.

Okay, Chairman Litsky, you may begin.

MR. LITSKY: Thank you, Chairman. | appreciate
the opportunity to testify this evening.

For the record, ny nane is Andy Litsky. | wll
be delivering testinony tonight on behalf of ANC 6D, where
| serve as Chairman. |'m al so the Commi ssioner for ANC
6D-04, and the Wharf Project is located entirely in ny

si ngl e-nmenber District.

The ANCis very appreciative of the design quality
in parcels 6 and 7 because they kind of carry forth the wow
factor of what we've seen in 8 and 9. And so, | want to
t hank you for designing 6 and 7 and the oculus. It's pretty

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

72

spectacular. That's a wonderful addition to the project and
a wonderful addition to the nei ghborhood.

|"'mnot going to go into detail about all of the
spectacul ar portions of the building, and there are a |ot,
but | do appreciate greatly that what coul d have been one big
mass has been broken up. And | think that that is probably
the greatest addition you could have to that building at all.
So, thanks.

We al so understand that the Applicant has needed
flexibility on parcels 6 and 7, given the size and conpl exity
of the entire build, and also the fact that, at | east so we
have been told, the office market isn't easy at this point.
So, if there are going to be sonme chal | enges, we under st and,
but we wanted to make sure, if there's a tineline, perhaps
we can understand how | ong these parcels may remai n unbuilt.

Qur Conm ssi on, as you know, in other PUZs and our
ANC are perfectly content to | eave | arge PUDs not conpletely
built if what we're getting on that unbuilt site isn't what
we bargai ned for. In this instance, | hope that we don't
ever achi eve a point or reach a point where it's deci ded t hat

we're going to have to turn that spectacular building,

buildings 6 and 7 and the oculus, into sonething else,
because the office market is still hanging tough. | don't
know. | just would hate for that to ever cone to pass.

As was stated by one of the Conm ssioners and
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stated by the Ofice of Planning, what we see in the book
before you is what at l|least this ANC and the comunity
expects is going to be built. But, if the parcel is to
remai n vacant for a period of tinme, we would like to ensure
that the Applicant has agreed to a nunber of things.

First, we agree with the Ofice of Planning that
t hey ought to be set back, the parcels, to 60 feet fromthe
seawal |, to ensure that we've got not only the visual from
t he eastern, the southern -- good God, ny directions are gone
-- the conpleted second phase of the project all the way to
the first phase of the project.

But it's not just about the visual. It's not just
about line of sight. It's also about the ability to access
that pronenade. So, | didn't get to ask the question -- |
shoul d have -- but if, indeed, 6 and 7 are not going to be
built, | just want to nmake sure that we're going to be able
to have an open pedestrian wal k between the two. W have to
produce the seawall, and | just hope we're going to have
cobbl estones and everything else put down there before we
wi nd up perhaps building 6 and 7. That's sonething that |
would like to clarify.

W would also |ike to have --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Why don't you do that now?

MR, LITSKY: Ckay. Well, let's do it now.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Yes. Let's do it now. Let's try
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to do that now If you're not ready, just let nme know, but
let's --

MR, SEAMAN. No, no. Just so | understand, al ong
the pronenade, so the 20 feet closest out to the -- there's
sone portion of it that can be built.

MR LITSKY: Cearly.

MR. SEAMAN. And then, there's sone portion that
can't, up close to the building. But there would be a
connection fromthe conpleted and built parcels 8, 9, and the
Main Street Landing --

MR LITSKY: Yes.

MR. SEAMAN. -- up to 7th Street Park. So, there
woul d be a connection with cobbles on sone portion of it.

MR LITSKY: Yes, that's really what | wanted to
make sure of.

MR. SEAMAN:.  Yes, yes.

MR, LITSKY: Yes, | realized that 60 feet probably
weren't going to happen for conplete access.

W also wanted to get a better understanding
about, should that occur, the delay, about how these sites
wi || be used and managed t hroughout this interimperiod while
the rest of the Warf at large is going to be fully
constructed and active. W appreciate that the Warf has
provi ded at | east two thoughts for tenporary use in the event

that that takes place. And that would be used for event
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space and parking, but it's still kind of nebulous, in ny
m nd, fromwhat | had read.

Qur Commssion is particularly interested in
| ear ni ng whet her the Applicant has had any contact with the
Washi ngton Kastl es since they previously had been provided
wth tenporary space along the Washi ngton Channel several
seasons ago. And I know that they wanted to cone back to the
wat er front.

ANC 6D loves the Kastles, but it would be
particul arly opposed to providing space on those two unbuilt
parcel s that m ght require additional significant use to pay
for the construction of such a venue that mght regularly
i ncl ude outdoor concerts. W weren't hoping to have an
out door concert venue. So, if that's in your mnd, |let us
know now because we don't want to have to be surprised.

And we especially didn't want to have to have t hat
unbuilt office building remain unbuilt if the payout for a
partial stadium renting or building, was meant that that
woul d have to be del ayed for an even | onger period of tine.

That's using it as an event space and buil ding
sonmething to create an event space. |If it's just an open | ot
and we can bring circuses in, that's a different story and
that's fine.

ANC 6D al so suggests that, should there be a del ay

inthe construction of 6 and 7, that the current plan for bus
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| oadi ng and wunloading, especially during heavy season,
touri st season, March through July, be noved further east
away from the new 525 residential site and St. Augustine
Church. | think that's only fair.

Addi tionally, should those wunbuilt parcels be
built for surface parking, the ANC suggests that these lots
m ght al so be used for entertai nnent cruises, bus pickup and
dropoff, noving them perhaps off Main Avenue until such tine
as the ground i s broken for construction of the buildings on
t hose parcels.

The ANC doesn't feel that this property sinply
ought to be nonetized, perhaps turning it over to Col oni al
or sone ot her manager, while the rest of the nei ghborhood has
to deal with the crazy quilt of buses on Main Avenue. W
would like to see you step up to the plate if, indeed, this
is how you're going to use that space in the interim

Additionally, should this becone a nonetized
par ki ng area, ANC 6D wants to assure that, if any of these
spaces are made available to other Wharf tenants, either
residential or office, that any Gangpl ank sliphol der who at
t he ti ne does not have parki ng spaces, and may wi sh to obtain
one, nust be accorded equal footing on any list to obtain
such a space al ongsi de and equal to other | andsi de occupants
at the Wharf or any other group provided such access.

ANC 6D agrees with the Ofice of Planning with
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regard to the materials on buildings 6 and 7. 1'mglad that
| had a bit of a chance to take a | ook at those docunents.
| hope that the explanations that were provided by the
Appl i cant and the designers and the architects are going to
be what's going to happen because they are pretty
spect acul ar.

ANC 6D woul d al so li ke a clear articul ati on about
how t he signage, as you had spoken before, is going to be
placed on 6 and 7, where in particular, and not just the
brightness of it, but the activation perhaps, if it's going
to be activated. Buildings 6 and 7 have -- and | nmay be not
readi ng the docunents properly -- but it |ooks as though

you' ve got this ribbon that perhaps coul d contain signage all

the way around. And | just want to nmake sure that, if that's
the case, that we don't have ani mated signage kind of |ike
the Ti mes Tower that used to be in Manhattan. | want to nmake

sure that's not what is intended at any point. So, we would
| i ke to make sure that the signage isn't going to be ani mated
as well, and that, in particular, if it is going to be
animated, only on the interior; and then, in particular, on
Mai n Avenue, anything facing into the community, that that
is static and not noveabl e.
The view al ong the pronenade toward the seawal

in front of building 7, depicted on page 7, shows four

tabl etops, rather four top tables in single row along the
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building line. As OP had stated that they would |ike to see

what's put in these docunents, what's built and what's
provi ded, so would we. W have had alittle bit of a concern
about the slalomeffect in phase 1, where pedestrians have
to nove along the Mall in a zigzag fashion because of where
tabl es are placed or kiosks are placed. And we would |ike
to make sure that, if what is being denonstrated are single
tables along that building 6, that that's what we w nd up
having along that building 6, and we don't wnd up having
several rows of tables cascading into what is the public
space.

Again, what's provided in visuals should be
provided in actuality. W like to contribute to the visual
stimul ati on of wal ki ng down t he pronenade, but not contri bute
t o maki ng second phase an obstacle course potentially.

Commi ssioners, | want to thank you for the
opportunity to testify, and | hope you will give our comments
great wei ght as you consider this case.

That concl udes ny testinony.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay. Thank you, Chairman Litsky.
And again, thank you and the ANC for all the hard work you
al | have done, and have been doing, in that area, especially
inthis case and other cases as well. | can't just limt it
to this case. You all have worked hard in nmany cases over

t he years.
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Let ne see if we have any questions or coments
up here. GCkay, |'mnot seeing any.

MR, GLASGOW No cross.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  No cross? Ckay.

M. Neall ey, do you have any cross?

MR, NEALLEY: No.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ms. Vanl ear is not here.

M. Link, do you have any cross?

MR LINK: No.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And again, M. Brown is not here.

Oh, we have one question. Conmmi ssioner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | just have to ask, how
many residents in your single-nmenber District? Typically,
an ANC has about 2,000, right?

MR, LITSKY: Typically, we do. Wen it started

out, | was, | think, 1735.

COWMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO What are you up to, about
5,000 now?

MR, LITSKY: No, hardly. Hardly. First of all,
everybody hasn't noved into the Wharf yet. | have 525 as new
residents. And so, it's still under, it's under 2,000 just
about --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.

MR LITSKY: -- at this point. It wll be bigger,
by the tinme next Census cones --

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

80
COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Yes, but at a certain point

you' re goi ng to not be able to say what you' re saying, right?

MR LI TSKY: Thank goodness.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO: They'll have to split it
up?

MR LI TSKY: M single-nenber District is nothing.
If you take a look at Comm ssioner Fascett's over in
Sout heast, she has virtually all of Southeast.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.

MR LITSKY: It's huge. She's really got service.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you.

Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

kay. Let's go to the party in support. Let's
start off with M. Neall ey.

And again, Ms. Vanlear is not here. M. Vanlear
was in support. Her party is in support? Yes. Ckay.

Okay. All right. You may begin.

MR, NEALLEY: Ckay. For the record, ny nane is
Brad Neal | ey, Board President for 525 Water Street.

| just want to thank the Conmm ssioner for
listening to the concerns of the residents of 525 Water
Street. | also want to support and echo all the coments
made by Chairman Litsky from the ANC and representing our

i nterests, including the wal kways, the bus traffic, use of
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the parcels for 6 and 7, signage, all the comments that he
made.

We appreciate the devel oper taking our concerns
seriously. W did have a very productive conversation today
and better understand the limtations of noving the parking
and | oadi ng dock entrances to a different point.

We appreci ate t he changes nade to the building for
parcel 11 and to address our concerns by changing the angle
and the point that was facing 525 Water Street, and support
the changes as well as the rest of phase 2.

Thank you for your tinme and the opportunity to
share our concerns with the devel oper and the Conmm ssi oner.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Great. Let's see if we have any
guestions or coments up here.

Ckay. | see now why you say you were | ooking
forward to his testinony. | would have been, too, if it was
i ke that.

(Laughter.)

But that shows the hard work that you all have
done in working together, so we can balance it and coexi st.
And | really appreciate all the work that you all did today.

Was that seven o' clock that one of the neetings
started? Was it 7:00 yesterday evening or was it 7:00 in the
nor ni ng?

MR, STEENHCEK: It was 7:00 a.m yesterday and
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7:30 today. That was Gangpl ank.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Was it in the norning?

MR, STEENHCEK: That was Gangpl ank. W did a
10: 30 WebEx.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Oh, okay. Were any of those at
7:00 in the norning?

MR, STEENHCEK: The two ones that start with "7"

were at 7:00 in the norning.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Oh, okay.

MR, STEENHCEK: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOCD: Good. Ckay. Al right. Wl
again, | want to thank you for all the work that you all have
done in working together and making sure that, |ike |I said,
we coexi st, those residents and, also, the new devel opnent.

Great job. W appreciate that. W appreciate that.

Let's see, does the Applicant have any cross? You
probably don't have any cross?

MR, GLASGOW No cross.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay. | can answer that one for
you.

Let me go through this again.

Ms. Vanl ear?

(No response.)

M. Link?

MR LINK: No.
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CHAl RVAN HOCD: Okay. And then, M. Brown is not

her e.

Thank you very nmuch. | appreciate all your hard
wor k.

MR. NEALLEY: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. | know you all are tired
of this, but Ms. Vanlear is not here.

So, let's go to the person -- do we have any
persons signed up in support?

MS. SCHELLIN: No.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. So, we don't have any
persons signed -- is there anyone here who would like to
testify in support who has not signed up?

(No response.)

kay. Let's go to the party in opposition. Let
me start off with M. Brown. |Is M. Brown here?

(No response.)

Ckay. So, that won't take |ong.

Let's goto M. Link. Can you cone forward? This
is your time to give your presentation. But you need to tell
me what you were going to tell me on the m crophone. That's
fine.

MR, LINK: | don't have any specific presentation
regarding 6, 7, and WBl, but | do have a presentation

regarding the status of our discussions.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: (Okay. Go ahead and give that to

us now.

MR LINK Yes, sir.

Again, ny nane is Robert Link, and |I'm speaking
on behal f of GPSA

M. Chai rman, Menbers of the Conmm ssion, thank you
for allowing the tine for ne to speak agai n on behal f of the
resi dents of Gangpl ank Marina. Thank you also for your tine
and work on this project. W all appreciate your conm t nent
to building a better D. C

G ven the vast array of i nfornmati on presented over
t he di sconnected tinme we' ve spent at these hearings over the
| ast week, | wanted to take just a few nonents to recount the
GPSA comunity's core requests as foll ows:

First isaffordability. As previously stated, the
GPSA Board had proactively suggested to the Warf, and they
agreed, that a staged increase in set fees, which is
equivalent to our rent, totaling approximately 42 percent
over the next four years, could be warranted, given the
i nprovenent in marina facilities that we will be receiving.
Coupled with the additional cost for market-rate parking to
be assuned in 2019 by Marina residents, the effective rate
i ncrease is actually nmuch higher.

Unfortunately, change is never easy, and GPSA

acknow edges that some of our current neighbors will likely
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be displaced as a result of these increased costs, even
before the new marina is conpl et ed. In addition, the GPS
conmmunity has sonme concerns that the uncertainty associated
with the undi scl osed narket rate, as previously described in
t hese hearings, absent any industry standard, checks-and-
bal ances net hodol ogy, potentially provides for t he
possibility of even greater displacenent of existing
communi ty nenbers upon conpl etion.

Accessibility and livability. As previously
stated, we have consistently asked the devel oper to conti nue
the 2012 conmitnent for continuity of services, as provided
inthe phase 1 letter of agreenent. For better or worse, the
negotiators for each party to date have never been able to
reach a nutual agreenent on how that general commtnent from
the phase 1 letter of agreenment manifests itself in specific
servi ces and conditions to be provided to the GPSA conmunity,
both during transition and after conpletion.

That being said, the developer has provided

concessions on the space allocated for pernmanent parking to

the GPSA conmunity. However, the GPSA comunity that
actually lives on boats and understands the associated
| ogistics believes the general application of |andside
par ki ng regul ati ons m ght be i nconsistent in the devel opnent
of a world-class marina with 94 total |ive-aboard residents.

Simlarly, it is a well-known statenent that,
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often, in order to take two steps forward, you soneti nmes have
to take one step back. | only nmention this cliche to
under score the tangi bl e and daily chal |l enges and i npacts the

GPSA community faces during an active construction period of

phase 2. W will live adjacent to and all around active
construction zones for several years. And for about 50
percent of that tinme, our parking wll be located at sone

di stance fromthe entrance to our marina community.

Wiile the developer has provided a baseline
comm t nent pl an and approach to neeting our accessibility and
livability requirenments during this period, as you heard in
t he individual testinony of John McLaughlin Monday eveni ng,
t he GPSA community has concerns about howthis will all work
out and t he conti nued opportunities to finetune and treat the
plan as the work continues.

Finally, sustai nability. Thr oughout t he
negoti ati ons to date, the GPSA Board has continued to ask the
devel oper to provide the transition plan that it includes the
sanme | evel of detail and specifics as the one provided as an
attachnent to the phase 1 Durable Letter of Agreenment. As
ANC Chairman Litsky said in his previous testinony, what's
left inavoidisusually filled with uni ntended consequence.

The GPSA Board and the devel oper have actively
wor ked together to devel op such a plan. And the GPSA Board

acknow edges the significant marina constructi on sequenci ng
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nodi fications that have been nade to relocate the marina at
one tinme upon conpletion of the new docks.

Simlar to the above, however, the GPSA community
has concerns about how ot her aspects of the transition plan
will all work out, and |ooks forward to having continued
opportunities to finetune and tweak the plan as the work
conti nues.

As stated earlier, the devel oper and GPSA have
continued to actively neet and work during the course of
t hese hearings, despite schedule conflicts, illness, and
fatigue. A neeting this past Sunday, a neeting yesterday,
and a two- and- a- hal f-hour neeting earlier today, all neetings
were attended by our ANC representative, M. Litsky, to
assure they remain focused on what is inportant and fair to
all parties who will sign the agreenent, including M.
Litsky, and to ultinmately arrive at a bilateral agreenent
between the parties to provide us a path forward for the
successful conpletion of the phase 2 devel opnent.

As Matt stated earlier, this week's neeti ngs have
been positive, and the GPSA Board is |ooking forward to
i mredi ately sharing the | atest devel opnents on the phase 2
| etter of agreenent with the GPSA conmunity for input and
eventual vote.

It is with these needs in mnd that we ask this

Comm ssion to leave the record for this case open, as
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required to permt the parties nore tinme for the GPSA
comunity to formally review and, if acceptable, vote on the
proposed conplete letter of agreenent, cross all the "t's"
and dot all the "i's," and reach a final executabl e agreenent
that is good for all parties, per the excellent direction
provi ded by the Zoni ng Conm ssion through this hearing.

| ndeed, we believe this process corresponds tothe
final orders for ZC 11-03 and ZC 11-03a, issued by this
Comm ssi on, where the Gangplank |ive-aboard comunity was
provided with sone Ilimted protections to ensure our
survival. Additionally, we strongly believe having the GPSA
community reviewthe docunents will ultimtely nake the fina
mari na a better and nore successful endeavor.

Qur community hopes the sustainability of the
historic Southwest waterfront |ive-aboard conmmunity at
Gangplank Marina is consistent wth the actions and
accommodat i ons nade by t he devel oper in phase 1 for the other
historic entities on the Southwest waterfront. You nmay
recall from the phase 1 hearings that the community was
simlarly endangered in 2012, and in | arge part it was t hanks
to this Zoning Conmm ssion and the ANC that we even continue
in any formtoday.

W just don't want a | arge portion of our existing
GPSA conmmunity to be displaced due to insufficient thought

or rushed planning with respect to our previously-described
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core issues -- affordability, accessibility, livability, and
sustainability -- before ever having a chance to be part of
t he new Sout hwest waterfront.

In the neantine, we're wlling to tough it out

t hrough another four years of construction, dirt, noise,
traffic, and vermn, to contribute to the future comunity
that the Wharf wll growinto. As Mayor Bowser said earlier
this year, "If you live on the water now, you should be able
to continue to live on the water."

W may not be wealthy yachters pictured in the
marketing materials. Really, we are a famly, a famly of
di ver se ages, jobs, races, beliefs, and backgrounds, who have
come together to see each other through births, deaths,
weddi ngs, di vor ces, bi rt hdays, boat fires, ill nesses,
graduati ons, severe storms, setbacks, and successes. W | ove

Sout hwest and we don't want to disrupt the Warf Project.

W know it can and will be a great boon to the quadrant and
the city.

Thank you again for your tine and attention, and
your service to our entire comunity.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: Ckay. Thank you very nuch, M.
Li nk.

Let's see if we have any questions or conments up
here.

M. Turnbul I ?
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, thank you, M. Chair.

M. Link, thank you for your presentation.

| hope you have plenty of coffee at these
nmeetings. Nothing? Wter?

MR LI NK | haven't been able to drink coffee
this week, sir.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Oh.

(Laughter.)

God | ove you.

You went over a lot, but did you get -- | nean,
you went through a lot of things, but let's just tal k about
par ki ng. The big i ssue was no guar ant eed par ki ng, and we had
an inpassioned -- you had M. MlLaughlin here tal king, and
he brought his little baby along. And it was very heart-
wrenching. It was a very dramatic presentation, and you felt
very nmuch that there was a very strong need for fanmlies with
children to be able to get to their boats and not have to
take a bus, and that they should be able to park somewhere.

What happens with that? Tell ne what was resol ved
fromthat.

MR. LI NK: So, let me ask a question first. I
know answeri ng a question with a questionis not right. But,
previously during the hearings, | believe we've not wanted
to tal k about the specifics of the discussions between the

devel oper and the GPSA. Now we want to go ahead and talk
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about some of those?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: What |'msaying is there
was a di scussion about no parking, no guaranteed parking.
We had one of your people from Gangpl ank here, cane here
saying, "I have a problem | have an issue.” And now you
say, "We've solved everything," or "We're pretty close to an
agreenent. " And | just want to know, are you at an
agreenent? Are we there yet? |s there any way that sone of
t hese people are going to be accommodated? |[|'m not asking
for the details. | thought it was a sinple question.

MR. LI NK: Sorry. | didn't nmean to be -- so,
agreenment involves, as | said in the statenent, agreenent
i nvol ves di sbursenent of the final docunents -- really, sone
of those were just finalized today -- to our comrunity. Qur
community has a set of bylaws and processes that involve

noti ce and di scussion and, then, a vote for approval.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: All right. | understand.
|"'m not going to get an answer. That's fine. You're not
going to answer. |'mnot going to get an answer toni ght from
ei ther the Applicant or you. | understand. W'I| decide at

some point in tinme, though.

MR, LINK: The answer is, sir, that there's two
answers to your question regarding parking. During the
transition period, accomopdation has been nade consi stent

with M. MLaughlin's testinmony the other night that wll
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require comrmunity nenbers to walk up to 0.5 mles to a
par ki ng garage to access their vehicle. That's during the
transition period.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MR LINK: The permanent parking, quite honestly,
Is a little better picture. The permanent parking that's
currently in the draft agreenent grandfathers all of the
exi sting active parkers in our surface parking lot, which is
a total of 79 vehicles. So, that when garage 3 that we
| ooked at |ast Thursday, when garage 3 opens, all of those
i ndi viduals, all of those |ive-aboard nenbers that renmin
residents in the community will have a shot at a parki ng spot
in an allocated area for the |ive-aboard conmunity i n garage
3.

I n addi tion, the devel oper has made a basel i ne and
per manent all ocation of 47 parking spots in the sanme garage,
garage 3, that carries on, to ny understanding -- and this
is a challenge, right? -- to ny understandi ng, forever.

So, does that answer your question, sir?

COWM SS|I ONER TURNBULL: Vell, yes. | nmean, it
wasn't hard to pull that out, was it, to get through all
that? | don't think it was that conplicated.

MR LINK: Unfortunately, |'ve been living it.

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Maybe the Applicant issue

is not quite sure, but -- all right. So, maybe by the tine
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we take final action on this, we'll have a nore consi stent,
defined situation as to what's going to be devel opi ng out of
this.

But thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Let ne just say, though,
your comrent about why we didn't want to discuss it was

exactly the reason why we didn't want to discuss it, because
there were so many outstanding issues still going on. W
wanted to give you the opportunity to cone with exactly what
you just said.

And | al ways caution people to say, be careful of
what you say when you say it in front of us. Some of the
things that we lived in our neighborhoods you would not --
it wouldn't even be such a good-snel |l ing conversati on of what
you' re having here. So, trust ne, you're very fortunate of
even what you're doi ng now.

Because the reason | got here, because | heard
what you said at the end, was -- nobody really wants ne to
go into that; I"mnot going to go into that. But there's a
reason |I'msitting here, and | can tell you, it was not a
very good-snelling situation that | had to |ive near.

But | can just tell you, a |lot of people think we
come from nei ghborhoods that are glorious and don't have
i ssues. W all have issues. It just depends upon what kind

of issue. And sonetines you mght have a nicer issue than
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sone of the rest of us. So, | always tell people, when |
hear certain statenents, be very cautious of what you say
because you don't know what we've been through.

But |I'm actually glad that you all have gotten
there. So far, you've closed the gap so far. I know the
final docunent has not been done, but | don't think it's

goi ng to be deviated from whatever you' re doing.

And then, also, we have to be careful as well
because sone of those agreenents, if | have to |ook to ny
| egal folks, are not sonething that we necessarily -- we

point to them W nay expound upon it sone, but sone of it
is not -- | hate to say this word -- not in our jurisdiction
and some of it is.

But we push and we' re going to keep pushingtotry
to nake sure those who |ive there are treated fairly. And
that's what we've all, | think, pretty nmuch been about up
here. And that's why he asked you that question, because he
wants to know. So, when we get ready to deliberate, we'll
know ki nd of what we're tal ki ng about.

| hope that ny comments do not add onto M.
G asgow s rebuttal or any cl osing, because that was not the
intent. | just want you to know that we live it, too. W
understand the i ssues, too. W nay have sone di fferent ones,
but we al so have sone inpacts as well.

Al right. Anything else up here?
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M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Just briefly, M. Chair.

You sai d you were asking for nore tine to keep the
record open, so you could go through your process. How |ong
I S your process?

MR LINK: Yes, sir. Thank you.

So, we have a seven-day notification for the
special neeting. W'II| issue that tonorrow, along with the
docunents that the devel oper described that cane to fruition
earlier today.

As you can already imagine if you know your
cal endar, the Thanksgiving week nakes things a little
chal l enging. So, we probably will not be able to convene a
menber shi p neeti ng where we have the necessary quorumunti |
the week after Thanksgiving. And then, probably another
coupl e of weeks after that, just to flesh through to get to
the final vote. So, all told, sir, I think, if | am doing
ny math right, that's about four to five weeks from now.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you.

Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any ot her questions or conments
up here?

(No response.)

Al right. Does the Applicant have any cross?

MR. GLASGOWN No cross.
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CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Ckay. M. Nealley | think has
left. So, he's definitely satisfied.

Chai rman Litsky, I'msorry, | should have call ed
you first. Do you have any cross? You do? You don't?
Ckay.

Ms. Vanl ear is not here.

M. Link? Onh, you're -- (laughter.)

You know, you get a habit of | ooking at sonet hi ng.

Do you have any cross for yourself? | don't know.

(Laughter.)

Again, M. Brown is not here.

Ckay. Thank you.

| have one person who signed up in opposition
And |'mgoing to ask if anyone cones. |I'mgoing to call this
one nane. And if anyone else is in opposition, they can cone
forward as well.

St eve Lanni ng from Li UNA!.

Anybody el se who is in opposition cone forward.
kay, conme forward. Cone forward. Anybody else who's in
opposi tion.

kay. | need two seats.

No one else is in opposition? Ckay.

You can hand that to Ms. Schellin. And why you're
doi ng that, young | ady, you may begin.

M5. COX: Good evening. M nane is Laura Cox, for
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the record. |I'ma resident of the Gangplank Marina at 600
Water Street, Sout hwest.

Thank you for the opportunity to speak tonight.
" mhere speaking in full support of our Board, of the GPSA' s
Board's negotiations wth the developer and with the work
that they have done on behalf of our comunity. W really
appreciate all the neeting and all the tine that has been put
in by both parties.

What | wanted to cone to do tonight, though, is
to answer a question, M. Chairman, that you asked at the end
of the GPSA testinony in the first night's hearing. You
asked the question whether any residents of Southwest had
been di splaced thus far in this devel opnent, and the answer
was no.

And | think, as M. Link just spoke, the answer,
at least for me and for nme, is not yet. So, | wanted to just
humani ze this conversation and put before the Conm ssion a
face of a famly that's about to be econom cal ly di spl aced.

W noved to Gangpl ank Marina in 2005. That puts
ny famly 15th in longevity in the marina at this point in
tinme, out of the 89 residences, not the ol dest, but we've
been there a while.

W' ve rai sed our children there fromki ndergarten
to college. M daughter who was here the other night, you

saw, is a junior in high school now Wth her broken ankle
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on crutches, parking a half-mle away woul d be tough right
now. She broke it playing soccer.

But she first noved in when she was five and she
fell inthe water before she even knew howto swm This has
been our life and our hone and our opportunity to raise our
famly.

And we're not a wealthy famly. I'"'m a school
teacher. | make |less than $50,000 a year gross income. M
husband is 72 years old and, as | said, our ol dest daughter
Is a freshman in coll ege.

The fees and the affordability that Bob Link just
about, | nmean, it really is the difference for so many of us,
at least for ny famly, from being able to live there and
remain in our home that's going on 13 years or not. It's a
big difference to small fanmilies |like us, maybe not to a big
devel opnment conpany, but a few hundred dollars worth of
parking fees and a 42-percent raise in slip fees and things
over four years, that's enough to price us out.

W're part of an amazing and extraordinary
community. W're in a strange, crazy niche where we don't
have the rights of property owners that m ght have rights of
em nent donmain with the devel opnment com ng i n, nor do we have
rights under tenancy rights because we have these |icense
agreenents, or at |least so we've been told.

And so, we find ourselves sort of in this place
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where we're working with the devel opers and everybody is
trying to cone to agreenents, but | think |I've had to becone
resigned to the fact that our famly is not going to survive
this wonderful new devel opnent for Southwest and for this
city.

The cost of parking and increase in slip fees, as
| say, to sone may be insignificant, but for us it's not.
And what that | eaves us is our children's lives are about to
change. The saying that it takes a village to raise a child
has been proven so true by our neighbors and in the Iives of
our children. W all know each other well, and I'l|l never
forget -- there's two stories I'll tell.

And one is the night when | had a parent eveni ng
with ny class as a teacher. M husband was out as well. And
our daughters mnust have been about 12 and 14, and it was
| adi es’ night out on the waterfront and they were all going
to the new Station 4 restaurant to cel ebrate. Happy hour

And as ny daughters wal ked down their dock, two
or three different wonen invited themto conme. In fact, sone
of themare behind ne here this evening. And | cane hone and
saw a posting of a picture on social nedia of |adies' night
out, everybody with their glasses of wine at a |long table,
sitting outside at Station 4. And there were ny girls with
their Sprite and their apple juice right at the end of the

t abl e.
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And t hey cane hone with stories and t hey were just
so inspired. They tal ked abut Captai n Cat hy who had been one
of the first undercover police detectives in D.C. as a
femal e. And they tal ked of Nancy, who was in the third cl ass
of wonen at the Navy Acadeny ever admitted. And they were
I nspired by Jodie's story. She was a |lieutenant in the Coast
GQuard, being down in Guatemala with her sister who was being
mugged and how she broke the perpetrator’'s arm in that
I nstant .

And, "Mom these | adies are bad ass." Excuse ne.
But they were touched and noved by their conmunity nenbers,
and they've been part of the community for so | ong.

Wen Glina went off to college, we had a
gathering on a Thursday night. And of the 89 residences,
woul d say at |east 60 or 70 people cane to send ny kid off
to college, because they all clainmed her. They said, "She

was our first college,” you know, to graduate hi gh school and
to be going to coll ege.
They' ve | oaned her cl ot hes and gi ven t hemhand- ne-

downs. Qur daughters have had their nails done and hair for

prom by our neighbors. They went on their first roller
coaster ride with a neighbor who took themout. And it's
j ust these peopl e have been part of the fabric of our |ives,
and we're about to | ose that.

You know, we gi ve back to the community in so many
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ways, not just the boat open houses, but ny kids, ny famly,
and our community nmenbers as a community, not as individuals,
have volunteered countless hours for the Cherry Blossom
Festi val . W have painted the old fire call boxes that
needed painting and we redid the District. W painted the
sewer drains to say where the stormnater goes into. W' ve
wor ked with the Conservation Corps on the Anacostia River,
t he cl eanups. W cone together as a community to contribute
and gi ve back.

And unfortunately, wth the progress that's
happeni ng, we're being di shanded. W cone together to help
each other and to serve each other. Wen about 10-11 years
ago in February it was so cold that it never got over 32
degrees, our pipes froze and we couldn't put freshwater in
our tanks. And if you know anyt hi ng about |iving aboat, you
cannot have running water on the docks during winter. And
we were weeks wi thout water.

And then, one day it crept above 32. And so, we
were able to get water, but our pipes had burst on B dock
where | |ive. We strung together about 30 hoses and we
filled every single boat with the slow trickle of water in
the distance that it had to travel. It took until 4:00 in
t he norning, but everybody had what they needed. And that's
who our comrunity is and that's how we are, and that's part

of the shame of what's happeni ng for us.
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We've had people with cheno, with bald heads as
a result, loss of hair, have their heads henna tattooed to
feel beautiful. O when Julie, who is sitting back there,
had her knee surgery, neals were provided because she
couldn't take care of herself.

We just have | ooked out for each other and have
becone, | think, in so many ways exenplary. And | just
wanted to put a face to the loss and the cost that | think
we're becom ng nore and nore resigned to.

| think the Board has done a wonderful job of
trying to be advocates for what we need. W feel |ike what
they' ve asked for tine and tinme again is what we need, not
wants, not whinms, not w shes, but things that are critical
and inportant to the unique lifestyle that we have.

And | think there are so nmany benefits to the
devel opment and | don't regret the benefits to many others,
but | do regret the |l oss of our honme and of our |ifestyle and
of our conmmunity.

Thank you for the chance to speak to that.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

Any questions or comments up here?

(No response.)

| will say that -- and |I've said this not just at
the waterfront; |'ve said this around the city -- that |
align nyself with Mayor Bowser's coments. | think |I've care
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exactly what she said. She said, if youlive in there, you
should live here afterwards, | think is what |'ve heard a few
tinmes.

But what |'ve said in other devel opnents around
the city is | believe that, if you lived there through, in
sone areas, if you lived there through the tough tines when
nobody wanted to cone there, you should be there through the
good tines. And | believe that.

So, Ms. Cox, you have a new nei ghbor, and your new

nei ghbors want to find a way to nake sure that you stay

t her e. | believe that. | believe that because, you know,
| understand the plight, and it's real. But | also, when I
asked that question, | asked it for the exact same reason
that you came and testified for, because | actually know

that's what happens a lot. But we have to try to do what we
can here, at least fromny little prom se that we have, to
put a little enphasis on that and nmake sure that no one is
| eft out.

| don't like to say, "Leave nobody behind,"
because | think a lot of folks in the school system and
around the country have got |eft behind.

M5. COX: Pl ease no.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: So, | don't want to use that
cliche. I'"mjust saying that, if you were there during the

times that it was previously, you should be there during the
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good tinmes. So, |I'msure that your new neighbor -- and I'm
not going to look at them -- but |'m sure that your new
nei ghbor -- | don't know how to exactly grapple around
everyone's issue, but |I'm sure that there's a way that we
could nmake sure that people |like you, and others who |ive
t here now, should be able to remain. | nean, that's the way
| feel.

M5. COX: |'m hopeful.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  Ckay.

M5. COX: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | am too. | am hopeful . Not
only am | hopeful, |I believe it will happen.

M5. COX: And with your help, perhaps it wll.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Well, I'"m not going to go with
what ny record is on that.

(Laughter.)

Actually, it's been pretty good.

M5. COX: Yes, yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | think we've been pretty good at
trying to balance things out. And | think that's kind of

where, again, M. Turnbull was going.

M5. COX: Yes.

CHAlI RVAN HOCD: Because we do under st and t he human
side of it. Sonetines we get all wapped up in the
devel opnent. We all enjoy that, but we can't really keep
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progress and t he peopl e who were there just forget about, you
know. As M. Barry used to al ways say, "The | ost, the | east,
the left out.” | may have it all twisted up and turned
around, but | learned that fromhim And that's what made
hi m so successful .

M5. COX: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOCD:  And | honored that he actually ne
first on the Zoning Conmm ssion. So, |'m honored. That' s
sonething I will take with nme for the rest of ny life, being
appoi nted by the Mayor for life.

So, anyway, enough of that. | can go into a whole
| ot of stuff. But, you know, when you have been here for

al nrost 20 years, you see a lot, you learn a lot, and you

still continuetolearnalot. |'ve learned even during this
heari ng.

But, hopefully -- and |I'm saying this for the
devel oper -- hopefully, they can find a way. | knowthat the

ask is alot, but I"msure that the devel opers, they've been
working, it looks like, with the coomunity a great deal, and
|"msure they will continue.

And | know M. Litsky and all the work that he's
done. | know he doesn't want to see his neighbors have to
depart as well.

And | know we were very successful when we did

Nat i onal Stadium because we had some of the sane issues.
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And that developer was able to work that out. So, | am
hopi ng the sane thing happens here. Ckay.

M5. COX: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right.

M5. COX: Fingers crossed.

CHAI RVAN  HOCQD: Ckay. Al right. Any ot her
comments up here?

(No response.)

Ckay. Chairman Litsky, do you have any cross?

MR, LI TSKY: No.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: M. Nealley has left and M.
Vanl ear .

M. Link, do you have any cross?

MR LINK: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. And M. Brown is not here.

Ckay. Thank you.

The Applicant, do you have any cross?

MR, GLASGOW No cross.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. Al right.

M. dasgow, can you tell nme how nuch tinme you
need?

Who is there? Oh, I"'msorry. You know what? How
could I forget LiUNA'? Vicky Chanbers would kill ne.

Ckay, you may begin.

MR. LANNING Al right. Yes, sir, thank you.
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Good evening. M nane is Steve Lanning. | live
at 1736 Col unbi a Road, Northwest, in Washington, D.C [ ' 'm
the Director of Organizing for the Laborers International
Union of North Anerica, Md-Atlantic Regional O ganizing
Coalition, and I'"'mtestifying here today representing Li UNA
Local 11, which is out of Fort Totten in Northeast D.C.

The nodifications to the first stage pl anned unit
devel opnment and the second stage PUD application cannot
lawfully nove forward if they are inconsistent with the
District's Conprehensive Plan. The proposals in front of you
contradi ct numerous Conprehensive Plan policies, including
ED 2.5, the Production, Distribution, and Repair Econony;
ED 4, Increasing Access to Enploynent, and ED 4.2.7, Living
Wage Jobs.

As the Living Wage Job Policy explains, the plan
seeks to, quote, "pronote the attraction and retention of
| i ving-wage jobs that provide enploynent opportunities for
unskill ed and sem -skilled workers, use narketing strategies
and incentives to encourage the relocation of firnms of such
positions to the District."” Unquote.

Projects like the Wiarf should help to address
wi dening inequality in our city. The Conp Plan itself is

entitled, quote, "Planning Inclusive Gty," unquote. Trading

hi gh-quality, living-wage jobs is an essential part of the

vision for inclusivity in D.C. that is the essence of the
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pl an.

In the rebuttal responses to questions fromthe
Comm ssi on on Monday, Novenber 6, related to the testinony
of fered by our partners at Choice and the D.C. Fiscal Policy
Institute and the first hearing on Novenber 2nd, the
Appl i cant did not provide any information about job quality
on the first phase.

The Wharf i s one of the | argest publicly-supported
projects ever constructed in D.C. The lack of job quality
standards on this project affects all of wus in the
construction industry. Qur nmenbers and their fam|lies suffer
because projects like the Wharf |ower working standards in
our industry across the city.

Through decades of extensive experience in the
construction industry, we can say that having a union is the

only way we've seen that consistently ensures construction

j obs are careers of |iving wages, decent working conditions,
and a safe working environnent. When our nenbers wal k
through cities, they can point with pride at the buil dings

they were part of constructing over decades. They receive
wor |l d-class training, good wages, health insurance, and
retirement benefits that are key parts of creating the career
jobs in construction that are called for as part of the
Conprehensive Plan policies | previously |isted.

W are here today fighting to ensure comm t nent
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to high-quality job standards on projects and ensure
construction crews exist for D.C. residents. The devel oper's
representative at the last hearing stated that they want to
create, quote, "career paths in construction”. W encourage
themto do that by working with the | abor novenent and sign
a project |abor agreenent that the bottomline is PLAs are
a proven tool to create mddle-class careers and deliver
quality projects on tinme and on budget.

W are aware that a PLA cannot be mandated on this
project, but the Zoning Comm ssion nust ensure that the
project conplies with the Conprehensive Plan. The Appli cant
shoul d t horoughly docunent that it has, and will create, the
creation of quality jobs in construction which are |iving-
wage careers for District residents and which have career
advancenment opportunities.

We call on you to decline to approve the proposal
unl ess the devel oper agrees to enforce job quality standards
i n the construction and operation of the project. W and our
partners woul d be happy to work with the Conm ssion and the
devel oper to prepare a set of enpl oynent standards that woul d
hel p ensure that phase 2 of this devel opnent can succeed
where phase 1 failed, and truly pronote inclusive growth in
the District of Colunbia.

Thank you very nuch for your attention to the

critical issues of inclusive living-wage jobs and the
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proposal under consi derati on.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: As always, we wll always nake
sure that we're not inconsistent wth the Conp Plan. That's
what we'll do when we start deliberating.

| think, though, that we have sone of vyour
counterparts; Local 25 were here Monday, | believe.

MR. LANNI NG  Yes.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Yes, it was Monday. And we put
out sone neasures, sone responses that we asked for fromthe
devel oper on this case.

Again, and |I'll say this to you like | said to
Local 25, the issue that you bring up here for the nost part
about quality of jobs, that's a bigger issue than this
devel opment. This is a good devel opnent to approach, but
it's a much bigger issue than this.

And I'mfamliar with LiUNA. |I'mfamliar with
Local 25. I'mfamliar with AFSCVME. |'mfamliar with AFCE
I'mfamliar with all of them

MR, LANNING  Uh- hum

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |'ve worked closely with a | ot of
t hem and been standing next to sone of your colleagues as
well in sonme different events.

So, | think that we have sone stuff that we've --
| don't knowif word got back to you, but we have sone stuff

that we put out there, some stuff that we're | ooking at, |
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bel i eve. Am | speaking correctly? | want to nmake sure,

because, you know, Monday was a couple of days ago.

(Laughter.)

So, | think that we've tackl ed that i ssue exactly.

MR. LANNING  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  And | think you're synonynous and

runni ng tandemwi th what Local 25 also testified to.

But | et nme open it up. Any questions or coments

up here?
(No response.)
Okay. Does the Applicant have any cross?

MR GLASGOW No cross-exam nati on.

CHAI RMAN  HOCD: Ckay. Chai rman Litsky, do you

have any cross?

MR. LI TSKY: No.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. Neal l ey has left. Ms. Vanl ear

IS not here.
M. Link?
MR LINK: No, sir.
CHAl RVAN HOOD: And M. Brown is not here.
Thank you very nuch.

MR. LANNI NG Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: We appreci ate your testinony.

MR. LANNI NG Thank you, everyone.

CHAI RMAN HOQD: Ckay. | think, M. d asgow,
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coul d do rebuttal and cl osing. How nuch tine do you need for
rebuttal ?

MR GLASGOWN Well, | think what we're thinking
about doing, there are a nunber of different things that are
out there that have been raised by a nunber of different
peopl e, including environnental, a lot of things. And we've
got a lot of information to submit to the record.

And | would like to have M. Dettman gi ve about
a five-mnute overview of rebuttal, and then, there are a
nunmber of things that we want to submit for the record in
rebuttal .

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: So, let ne ask you, are you
responding to M. Margaret Gentry's letter where she
menti oned -- when you said environnental, | think she had a
| ot of environmental issues, if |I'mnot m staken.

Oh, that's a formletter? kay. Vel |, maybe.
|'ve nentioned her nanme because it was one. Ckay. Al l
right.

MR,  GLASGOW Wth respect to environnental
concerns, yes, there have been a nunber of environnenta
studies. You don't build 2 mllion square feet right there
on the waterfront --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Vell, for sonme reason, Margaret
Gentry's nane stays with ne. | seemto have run into her

before. But, anyway --
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MR GLASGOW So, we're going to be submtting all

the environnental reports that have been done on this
proj ect.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR GLASGOW  Including work wth the Corps of
Engi neers and everybody el se that's been done.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Let's go ahead and get the
rebuttal and what's you're going to do.

MR, GLASGOW Right.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  And then, we'll go fromthere.

MR. DETTMAN: Good evening, M. Chairman and
Menmbers of the Conm ssion.

For the record, Shane Dettman with the law firm
Hol | and & Kni ght.

As M. d asgow sai d, we have a nunber of docunents
that we would like to submit into the record denonstrating
the extent of the environnental analysis that's been
conducted not just on phase 2 and phase 1, but the entire
proj ect which goes back sone tine, just after the first stage
PUD.

So, what | would like to do is just kind of
summari ze the contents of those docunents because, again,
they are extensive. And then, you'll have the full docunents
in the record as part of our post-hearing subm ssion. So,

that's environnental inpacts.
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And then, what | would |like to do is just spend
a couple of mnutes addressing sone of the Conp Pl an issues
that have been addressed, specifically the economc
devel opnent policy, living-wage jobs that's been cited
tonight and in prior hearings.

Wth respect to environnental inpacts, on the
wat erside, as | nentioned, the entire waterside devel opnent
conponent of the project has been fully analyzed. The
Wat er si de Devel opnent Programis subject to a pernmt that has
to be issued by the U S. Arny Corps of Engi neers and, then,
subsequently certified by DDCE.

The Arny Corps' permt is issued in accordance
wth Section 10 of the R vers and Harbors Act, as well as
Section 404 of the Clean Water Act. And in order to issue
that permt, the Arny Corps has to satisfied, or has an
obl i gation under the National Environnental Policy Act.

The Environnental Assessnent was prepared by the
Arny Corps, dated July 2012. Again, the scope of that
environnmental anal ysis was the entire watersi de devel opnent.
Just to summarize the inpacts that were identified in the
Envi ronnment al Assessnent, in terns of beneficial inpacts, the
Envi ronment al Assessnent found that there woul d be benefi ci al
i npacts to econonics, shore erosion, recreation, and the
needs and wel fare of people.

Negl i gi bl e i npacts were identified as the general
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envi ronnental concerns, wetlands, flood hazards, fl oodplain
values, land use, water supply and quality, and safety.
Agai n, negligible inpacts.

There were several areas of no adverse inpacts
and, then, neutral inpacts to historic preservation and
navi gati on.

The Environnmental Assessnent also identifies
several Executive Orders that were relevant wth respect to
the Arny Corps' analysis, including the Executive O der that
was nentioned at hearing one by M. Shickler, Executive O der
11988, Fl oodpl ai n Managenent .

In the end, the Environnental Assessnent ended in
a finding of no significant inpacts stating, by the Arny
Corps, "Having reviewed the information provided by the
Applicant and all interested parties, and an assessnment of
the environnental inpacts, the permit action will not have
a significant inpact onthe quality of the human environnent,
and no EISis required.”

The Arny Cor ps al so conduct ed a t hor ough anal ysi s.
An Essential Fish Habitat Assessnment was prepared, and no
adverse i npact was found.

On the | andsi de devel opnent, DCRA i ssued a report
dated August 7, 2013, containing the results of the
District's environnmental inpact screeni ng process, based upon

plans submtted by the Applicant for the entire Warf
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Proj ect.

The report, again, issued by DCRA, found that
there would be no substantial inpact to the environnent,
based upon several recommendations and reports submtted by
DDCE, an extensive Environnental Assessnent by DDOE, DCOP,
DPW DDOT, as D.C. Witer, again, all finding that no
significant inpacts would result fromthe entire project and
no EIS is required.

Just quickly on the DDCE report, because that was

an extensive environnental analysis, it |ooked at inpacts to

water quality, both groundwater and surface water
sedi nentation and stormmater -- in fact, noting the benefits
of the project to stormmater managenent -- vegetation and

wildlife; air quality; wunderground storage tanks; toxic
subst ances, and hazar dous wast e.

And just quickly on air quality, because | know
M. Shickler at the first hearing nmentioned the inpacts on
air quality. As you nmay already know, when DDOE does an air
guality analysis, an extensive air quality analysis 1is
prepared and submitted by DDCE. And it | ooks at whether or
not a project will violate any kind of federally-established
Nati onal Anmbient Air Quality Standards.

And t he finding by DDOE was t hat, based upon that
extensive analysis, which is kind of conducted like a

transportation report, where there are receptors put out
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around the specific project area; it establishes a baseline
of air quality; it factors in a background growth. And then,
It factors in the project, including the transportation
analysis that was prepared by Gove Slay during the first
stage PUD. So, it does take into account existing baseline
and projected growh in air quality, and the determ nation
was that the project would not violate any established
Nati onal Ambient Air Quality Standards.

Wth regard to flooding and devel opnent in the
floodplain, M. OQten testified that the major buildings in
the project were subject to, the first floors were subject
to flooding and that was going to result in these building
bei ng converted froml uxury pent houses to | owi ncone housi ng.
| forget exactly what was stated, but there was definitely
testi nony about flood risk.

FEMA, for the project, has issued what's called
a Conditional Letter of Map, the firm MAP Revi sion. Because
of the new seawal| construction, the seawall wi || be extended
out alittle bit and increased in height a little bit. And
so, it requires some analysis by FENA

Again, they found that, while there may be sone
m nor change to the Firm Maps, that that change was actual ly
i nconsequential. They issued that, again, that Conditional
Letter of Map Revi sion.

In addition, the major buildings in the Warf
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Project wll actually end up not being located in the 100
Year Fl oodplain as aresult of the seawall reconstruction and
the slight increase. In addition to that, the actual first
fl oors of those buil dings are | ocat ed approxi mately 18 i nches
above the base flood elevation, That's a federa
requi renent. And then, ny understanding is that DDOE adds
another 6 inches to that requirenent. So, the first floors
of the major buildings are actually 18 i nches above t he base
fl ood el evati on.

Just turning to the Conprehensive Plan quickly,
as the Conmi ssion already knows, at the first stage PUD is
when the Commission really takes a close look at the
Conprehensive Plan and a project's consistency with the
Conpr ehensi ve Pl an. And so, in Zoning Comm ssion O der
11- 03, approving the first stage PUD for the Warf Project
and its associ ated map anendnent, the Comm ssion, through a
detailed analysis, found that the project was not
i nconsi stent with the Conprehensive Pl an.

O course, we have a first HPUD nodi ficati on. So,
it certainly does warrant whether or not the first stage
nodi fication 1is consistent wth the spirit of the
Commi ssion's approval of the first stage PUD and perhaps a
reassessnent of specific areas of the Conprehensive Plan.

The policy ED 4.2.7, Living Wage Jobs, | believe

the way it has beenincited and interpreted in the |l ast three
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hearings is this is a slight msread of that policy. If we
| ook at the specific |language of that policy, "pronote the
attraction and retention of |iving wage jobs that provide
enpl oynent opportunities for wunskilled and sem-skilled
wor kers, use marketing strategies and incentives to encourage
the relocation of firns with such positionstothe District,"
| think there was sone testinony that sort of tied the
| anguage of that policy to a position where the jobs, perhaps
the hospitality jobs and the construction industry jobs that
are taking place or being created at the Wharf Project were
under-wage jobs that were | ow paying jobs, not |iving-wage
j obs.

But | think what that policy is actually | ooking
to pronote is actually the retention and attracti on of jobs.
It's the creation of these types of jobs, not necessarily
dealing with what those jobs are payi ng or what the wages of
t hose are paying.

And | think that this project actually does
pronote the attraction and retention of |iving-wage jobs that
provi de enploynment opportunities for unskilled and sem -
skilled workers. | think that the first proposed first stage
PUD nodification to take parcel 8, which was approved under
the first stage as an office or a residential building, to
allow parcel 8 to be a residential and a hotel building wll

actually further the advancenent of that particular policy
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because of the hotel conponent. That's additional I|iving-
wage jobs and additional hotel jobs that wll be placed
within this project that woul d not ot herw se be all owed under
the first stage PUD.

But, al so, as the Conm ssi on knows, you don't j ust
| ook at one single policy in the Conprehensive Plan. You
|l ook at whether or not a project 1is consistent or
I nconsi stent with the Conprehensive Plan, sort of on a
holistic basis across all of the policies and all of the
el ements.

But, just sticking closely within the policies of
t he econom c devel opnent el enent of the Conprehensive Pl an,
| think that the project overall and the proposed
nodi fication certainly advance many econom ¢ devel opnent
policies, in addition to the one that |'ve just cited.

There is ED 1.1.1, Core Industries, which tal ks
about continuing to support the growth of the District's core
i ndustries, one of which being the hospitality industry.
There is ED 1.1.2, Econom c Linkages, talking about how, if
you grow the hospitality industry, it also has |linkages to
other industries that <create jobs elsewhere in other
i ndustri es.

There is diversification. Diversify the
District's econony by targeting i ndustries with the greatest

potential for growh, including jobs in building trades.
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ED2.3.1, Gowngthe Hospitality I ndustry; 2. 3.4,

Lodgi ng and Accommodat i ons, " Support devel opnment of a diverse
range of hotel types.” This is a smaller hotel type that
will take place within the Wharf.

2.3.9, Hospitality Wor kf or ce Devel opnent,
"Recogni ze the potential for the hospitality sector to
generate entry-level jobs and opportunities for wupward
mobility for District residents by pronoting vocational job
training and job placenent." That ties directly to the
testi nony you heard this evening from M. Bacon.

4.2.1, Linking Residents to Jobs, Ms. Bacon tal ked
about sone of the hiring, the big job fair that took place
at Arena Stage and the nunber of District residents
t hroughout the District, but also specifically in Wards 7 and
8. And | think it was 70-some District residents were hired.

4.2.2, Linking Job Trainingto Growth Cccupati ons;
4.2.3, Focus on Econom cal | y- Di sadvant aged Popul ati ons, and
Ms. Bacon talked a little bit about that in her testinony as
wel |, targeting or noting the nunber of District residents
living in Wards 7 and 8.

And al so, she tal ked about, at hearing No. 2, the
program that was developed with CSOSA and |ooking at
returning District residents and how we can provide job
opportunities in the Wharf Project for those individuals as

wel | .
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That concludes the points that | had on the
Conpr ehensive Plan side of things. | think with respect to
the testinony provided by M. Oten at hearing No. 1
regardi ng gentrification di splacenent and destabilization of
| and val ues, we would like to include infornation. W had
a lot of information that we need to pull together on that
iIssue. Wt would like to just kind of package it in a way
that goes directly to the points that M. Oten made, and we
would li ke to submt that, in additional to the environmental
studi es and additional Conprehensive Plan information that
we m ght have as part of our post-hearing subm ssion.

CHAI RMAN HOCD:  All right. M. dasgow, do you
have any nore rebuttal ?

MR. GLASGOWN No, | don't think that we have any
nore rebuttal, other than everything that we want to submnit
post-hearing in witing.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Ckay, and |'ve got to talk with,
I"mgoing to talk with them because | ran into this problem

once before, about making sure if the parties have to

respond. |If you're going to respond -- and | can't renenber
how we dealt with that, but | will |eave this open, |eave ny
rights open. Well, | can do that anyway with the Conm ssi on.

But |'m not sure. Once before, we had rebutta

come in witing, and we have to give parties an opportunity

to respond. So, | know that canme up once before, and | want
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to make sure that that's being said, if that needs to be
done. And we'll figure out at a later tinme how to get that
done, if | have to get it done.

MR GLASGOW Kkay.

CHAI RVAN  HOQD: But let nme do this right now
That's all the rebuttal you have for tonight?

MR. GLASGOW That's all the rebuttal we have for
toni ght, but --

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay. Well, hold tight. Hol d
tight. Hold tight.

MR, GLASGOWN (Kkay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Is there any cross? Does anybody
have any cross on rebuttal ?

M. Litsky?

MR, LI TSKY: No.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: | need these now.

M. Nealley has left and Ms. Vanl ear.

M. Link?

MR LINK: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. And M. Brown?

(No response.)

kay. So, | covered those bases. Now you can
conti nue.

MR, GQASGOW Al right. And then, | was going
to, one quick thing on closing, because | was going to
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essentially do the rebuttal and closing in witing, so that
we woul d nove forward.

One of the things with respect to a second stage
PUD, | don't think anybody has submtted any evi dence that
we have not conplied with the first stage PUD. And, of
course, the second stage PUD follows on the first stage as
to what it is that we're doing there. And essentially, the
baseline is set by the first stage PUD, and we've only asked
for one nodification of that, and that is to add the hotel
i n.

The ot her piece was how t he buil di ng was rot at ed
on parcel 10. That's been resolved. And | think everything
el se that we have submtted is consistent with the first
st age PUD.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Anyt hi ng el se?

MR, GLASGOW No, sir, other than to submt in
writing.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Can | have a question?

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Sur e.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Is the information that you're
going to submt actual rebuttal or is it responses to
guestions that canme up fromthe Commi ssi on where we request ed
addi tional information?

MR GLASGOW It's both. It's both, because there
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were a | ot of assertions nade that we want to nake sure to
respond to.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And that's why | want to kind of
work with our counsel on that. | like it better that way,
but | want to nmake sure we do it right and do it across the
boar d.

Ch, sorry, M. Turnbull?

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Wll, yes, |I've got a
question for M. Dettnman. He went through all this Conp
Pl an. And you nentioned gentrification. Howare you dealing
wi th, how does this answer or cone to grips with peopl e such
as Ms. Cox who testified?

You need a group of people on the Gangpl ank, and
the sort of foll owi ng between the cracks as residents of this
area who have been there a long time, and we've got a very
serious issue from ny standpoint because these people are
being -- she's going to | ose her home. And how does that fit
in with your Conp Plan policies, the anal ysis?

MR, DETTMAN:. M. Turnbull, ny testinony kind of
focused on the econom c devel opnent process.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR. DETTMAN: | understand. | understand it's an
| ssue that we need to --

COMM SSI ONER  TURNBULL.: You' ve got a | oophole.

| just want an anal ysis that says how the Gangpl ank Marina
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peopl e are going to be satisfied, and that you're not going

to be gentrifying this and these people are going to be

ki cked out.

I'"'m really concerned that this is a wonderfu
project, beautiful buildings. | don't have any issues with
the architecture. | think you're doing a fantastic job goi ng

forward wwth this, but you need to answer the social issues
of the people that are living there. | think it's a key
I ssue for the devel opnent of this site.

This is a historic devel opnent. These peopl e have
been there. It's unique. | need an answer. | want an
answer that's going to sonehow satisfy and preserve sone of
the people that are there. This is a dangerous situation.

And | think for a site that's going to be as well -
devel oped as this, that's going to speak vol unes about this
city. | think there's going to be a shortfall if we don't
address the people who are going to be -- who have |ived

there and are going to be losing their hones.

| would Iike that answer, M. Hood.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. And | don't think that can
be answered now. So, | think | didn't put it as eloquently
as M. Turnbull did, but I kind of was alluding to the sane
thing. But | amsure that will be taken care of.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. Anything el se up here?
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(No response.)

Al right. Ms. Schellin, do we need to do
anyt hi ng el se?

M5. SCHELLIN. We need to schedul e sone dates.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN: How nuch tine do you need?

MR GLASGCOW Well, | think M. Link said that he
needs, | think it was four weeks.

M5. SCHELLIN:. Four to five weeks, yes.

MR, GLASGOW Right.

MS. SCHELLIN: Right, but how nmuch tinme does the
Appl i cant need?

MR, GLASGON Well, we're going to want to see

what he submts.

MS. SCHELLIN: Ckay.

MR, GLASGOW (bviously, four to five weeks is a
| ong period of tine for that. W were hoping that he would
be able to get the slipholders' actions faster, but --

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Let nme ask this: can we npbve a
little faster? Because this is fresh on this Conm ssion's
m nd. | know the holidays are com ng up. And the thing
about us is we have -- how is our schedul e?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, and --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Do we have any time off?

M5. SCHELLIN:. We do at the holidays.
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But | think if M. Link could cone to the tabl e,

| nmean, he said seven days' notice. And so, exactly what is
that process? So, if you only give seven days' notice, how
| ong do they have to submt their vote?

MR LINK: That's seven days' notice for a speci al
neeting of the nenbership.

M5. SCHELLI N Uh-hum

MR LINK: At that point we'll reviewand hear the
concerns and discussion by the nenbership. And then, the
vote can occur at that tine.

M5. SCHELLIN. At the same night?

MR. LINK: Yes, ma'am

MS. SCHELLIN:. Ckay. So, it doesn't really need
four or five weeks then quite.

MR. LINK: The problemis with the holiday week
that M. Hood was just tal ki ng about --

MS. SCHELLIN:. Ckay.

MR LINK: -- getting a quorumof the nmenbership.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: Vell, two or three weeks, you
don't get into the holiday.

M5. SCHELLIN:. Yes, you don't, right.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: | f we have to, we'll do a --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Thanksgi vi ng. Seven days out
fromyour notice tonorrowis the weekend bef ore Thanksgi vi ng,

ri ght?
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M5. SCHELLIN: Right.

COW SSI ONER MAY: That's the problem So, if you
do it the week after Thanksgiving, then it all should be
wr apped up by Decenber 1st.

M5. SCHELLIN: It's not an issue.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ri ght, sonetinme in Decenber.
Sonetime in Decenber.

COW SSI ONER MAY: O, no, before --

M5. SCHELLI N: It would be the week after
Thanksgi vi ng.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: The first week in Decenber.
What's wong with the first week in Decenber?

M5. SCHELLIN It's the | ast week of Novenber.

COW SS|I ONER NMAY: That's three weeks, wthin
t hree weeks.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: Well, whatever it is; it's the
| ast week of Novenber, the first week of Decenber, it's all

the sane week, at |east on nmy cal endar, unless |I'm | ooking

at an outdated cal endar.

MS. SCHELLI N: Well, there's a whole week in
there. 1It's a whole week.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Ckay. So, the week of the 27th.

MS. SCHELLIN: Uh-hum

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: kay. Is that going to be a
problen? |'m not necessarily saying the 27th.
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MR LINK: The only caveat is | don't have the

byl aws perfectly commtted to nmy nenory. That's the only
caveat .

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: And you're right, if you don't
have those bylaws right, sonebody is going to cone in and
tell you you're not in conpliance and your neeting wll be
a waste. | know, 1|'ve had that. Because if you don't
announce it, at least in sone bylaws |'ve read, if you don't
announce it twice, you only announce it once, sonebody is
going to cone in and tell you that you only did it once.

That's why | say the first week of Decenber.

MR LINK The GPSA Board conmitnment is to
facilitate the process.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Ckay. So, the first week in
Decenber will give you an opportunity to make sure you're in
conpliance with whatever proper notice you need to give,
right? |If we did the first week and not the last week in
Novenber ?

MR LINK Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay. Wat do we have the first
week in Novenber? | mean, the first week in December? M.
Schel I'i n?

M5. SCHELLIN. W have two hearings. For us?

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Yes.

MS. SCHELLI N: W have two hearings, but we're
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still trying to get to a date of just getting subm ssions.
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Onh, okay. Well, let nme back up.
VB. SCHELLI N: So, we haven't gotten the

subm ssion dates yet. So, if they're not going to neet and
get a vote until the first week of Decenber, M. d asgow,
you're saying you want to have their vote before you nake
your subm ssion?

M. Link, | take it that if youcando it earlier,
you're going to do it earlier, at the earliest?

MR LINK: What | was hopi ng to suggest is, rather
than do this on nenory and speculate, if we can just -- just
|ike there's going to be submttals, if we can just submt
and i nformwhat we can do and how fast we can do it, and keep
you advi sed, | guess, through --

MS. SCHELLIN: Well, we have to schedul e now.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: We have to have notice. W have
to serve notice.

Let me ask ny colleagues, are we |ooking at
January?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: "' m asking ny coll eagues right
now.

COW SSI ONER  VAY: Decenber 11th is the |ast
public neeting.

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes.
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COMM SSI ONER  MVAY: And the week after that |'m
out .

MS. SCHELLI N Yes.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: So, we couldn't even do a
special public neeting --

M5. SCHELLIN: That's correct.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- in Decenber.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. So, we won't have a ful
Conmi ssi on.

VWhat about the first week i n Decenber? So now,
we're going to January, if we don't do the first week of
Decenber, because we have others up here who are going to be
out. No, we have sonebody who's going to be out.

MS5. SCHELLIN:. Shapiro is out.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN. Right. [If it can't be finalized
the first week of Decenber, it has to go to January.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Ckay. Good. January. All right.

MR, GLASGON M. Chairman, with respect, because
we do have a -- this is phase 2 and it's an ongoi ng proj ect.
W do have sone constraints on our end, obviously. We
understand they have their constraints. So, they're saying
that they can file, that they can respond Decenber 4th, that
week or that day?

MS. SCHELLIN: No, they were going to have their
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neeting that week to get their vote, is ny understandi ng.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: If everybody can be patient with
us? Because sonetines this kind of stuff, it takes | onger
t han the heari ngs.

(Laughter.)

M5. SCHELLIN. Right.

M. Link, didyou submt a copy of the byl aws when
you requested party status, when you guys requested party
status? Do you renenber what --

MR LINK I did not handle that specific
subm ssi on

MS. SCHELLIN: Ckay.

MR LINK: W certainly have that and can --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Commi ssioner? |'mgoing to turn

to nmy coll eague Conm ssioner May because | think he has a

solution. | sure don't have one.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | don't know if | really have
a solution, but I have a thought on this, which is that we
could wait on the vote from the GPSA until we take fina

action. So, between prelimnary and final.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: | think there's only one
action on this now

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Oh. You're right.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. So, we probably need to go

change that again.
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  Right. | forgot about that.

New rules. See, that's why you've got to carry the byl aws
with you everywhere.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, it's either going to be the
first week in Decenber or we're going to January.

M5. SCHELLIN:. Let nme check --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Let ne ask this: M. d asgow,
I f the Gangpl ank was abl e to have their vote in the | ast week
of Novenber, would you be able to submt whatever you're
going to submt by -- what? -- the 4th of Decenber? OCh, we
can't put it on the 11th because you're not going to be here
on the 4th and the 11th. W could do a special public
neeting on the 7th? On the 7th?

MR, GASGCON We would respond to that |ike the
next day. So, yes, we can do that.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: The next day?

MR. GLASGOWN Because all the rest of our materi al
we're going to be getting together.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

M. Link, I mean, do you think it's feasible that
this could all be done, you could have your report to us by
t he end of Novenber, Novenber 30th or Decenber 1st?

MR. LI NK: Since | actually have a calendar in

front of ne, yes.
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, you definitely can?

MR LINK: | think it's possible.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay. So, | nean, | think we
shoul d nake that assunption. And then, if for sone reason
it's a horrible problemfor GPSA, then we can work toward a
rescheduling or sonething. But | think if we aimfor that,
and then, do a special public neeting on Decenber 7th?

MS. SCHELLI N: So, GPSA is going to get their
Information to us by the 30th? Well, actually, it's not us
that they need to get it to. They need to get it to the
Appl i cant because that's what the Applicant is waiting for.
Ckay?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Well, whatever.

MS. SCHELLI N: And so, then, the Applicant is
saying that they would get, based on that, they would make

their subm ssion by Decenber 1st. Correct?

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  The Applicant by Decenber 1st?

M5. SCHELLIN: He said the next day.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Vell, if you get it on the
30t h.

MS5. SCHELLIN: Okay. Decenber 4th.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Yes, give themthe weekend.

MS. SCHELLIN: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: W want to make M. Dettman

wor k very hard.
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M5. SCHELLIN.  So 12/4.

MR LINK: Right, we can respond on the 4th.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And | et ne ask, how nuch tine do
we need? Do we need an hour or so? Because we have a
heari ng that night. So, we need to start at 5:30, Ms.
Schel I'in.

M5. SCHELLIN: And | et me ask the Conmm ssion this:
are you expecting a draft order prior to taking action?
Because OAG prefers to see that two weeks ahead.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Oh, we're also going to need
to have all of your other subm ssions further in advance for
the parties to respond, for the ANC to respond.

MS. SCHELLI N: Exactly. So, that does not work
out .

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, but the only thing, we
could hold off on the GPSA subnission --

M5. SCHELLIN  That doesn't work out --

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  -- until the 30th, right?

MS. SCHELLI N: -- because the parties are
entitled, referring to the regulations, seven days to file
a response.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: Okay, okay. Here's what we're
going to do. Here's what I"'mgoing to do. Here's what |I'm
going to do.

MS. SCHELLIN: So, it doesn't work.
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CHAIRVAN HOOD: | don't want to do this, but I'm

going to have to go to January because it is sounding to ne
now | i ke we' re havi ng organi zed chaos.

(Laughter.)

MS. SCHELLIN  Yes, it doesn't work.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yes. So, what we need to do, we
need to go to -- | thought we were making this, but I'm
hearing that this doesn't work; OAG needs sonet hi ng two weeks
ahead of tine.

MR GLASGON M. Hood, we can get our stuff in.
Hold on for a second.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: We don't want to rush to have an
i ssue. W want to rush and do it right.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  You're tal ki ng about January
for our neeting?

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  For us, yes, whatever. Yes, for

us.
VICE CHAIR M LLER: And then, work back fromthat
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Yes. Right.
VICE CHAIR MLLER: -- to do whatever you need to
do.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Right. And I'Il do the first, we
can do the first -- what is our first nmeeting in January?

|'"d rather do it in Decenber, but when is our first neeting
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I n January?

M5. SCHELLIN. The first neeting in January is the
8t h.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Do we have anything before that?

MS. SCHELLIN:  No.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: We don't have anyt hing on the 4t h?

MS. SCHELLIN:  No.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Oh, that's New Year's?

M5. SCHELLIN: It's the week of New Year's.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Well, we're down here npst of the
time anyway.

(Laughter.)

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: They're saying the 4th is New
Year's.

MS. SCHELLIN: No, it's the week of New Year's.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Wait a mnute. OCh, the first
Monday? ©Ch, no, | was tal king about the first neeting.

MS. SCHELLIN: The 4th.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: The 4th, Decenber 4th. The 4th
is a Thursday. Right. W can do a special public neeting.
Do we have anything on the 4th? WlIl, we can add a whol e
night on the 4th. Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN: Okay. So now, let's go back --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Does that work for everybody?
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know it doesn't work for you because | want to do it in
Decenber, too, but you see it's not working.

MR GLASGOWN Well, | think that it does because
we can get our materials in. The only other thing that |
woul d want to have a day or two to respond to i s whatever he
submts. Al the rest of the information that's needed from
the Applicant can cone in before that. However long -- we
can get all of our rebuttal and closing in.

COW SSI ONER MAY: But whatever you submt, we
have to have seven days after that for the parties and the
ANC.

MR, GLASGOW Correct. W'Ill do -- yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: But you can't submt on the
4th. That neans that we would have to take it up on the
11th, and we can't take it up on the 11th.

MR GLASGON No, we'll submt --

CHAl RMAN HOOD: No, he's back in Decenber

MR, GLASGOW Right.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  You' re back in Decenber.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | amtal ki ng about Decenber.

MR, GLASGOW No, | think we're tal king about the
same thing. | just wanted to nake sure that we had an
opportunity to respond to whatever cones in from Gangpl ank.
And it may be that we just say, "Geat," dependi ng upon what

comes in. But all the other information we can submt tinely
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for the Comm ssion to be able to act on Decenber 7th. And
just give us a date on that and we'll provide it.

MS. SCHELLI N: But all of the parties get to
respond to what Gangpl ank submts, and there won't be seven
days, if he submts on the 30th, to allow all of the
Conmi ssioners to be here.

COW SSI ONER MAY: The only way this could work
Is if you had no response to Gangpl ank and you submtted on
the 30th. And then, we could have seven days, and it woul d
be the day of the hearing. But all the responses --

MR, GLASGOW Right, but we're not going to need
seven days for --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: What happens, what is the big deal

on the additional 30 days?

MS. SCHELLI N: | s everybody here on the 7th?
Peter, are you here?

CHAl RVAN HOOD: The 7th of when? And | woul d be
back on the 7th.

M5. SCHELLIN: Are you guys here?

| f Gangpl ank submts on the 7th, and the other
parties respond -- I'msorry. |f Gangplank submts on the
30th -- they have ne all confused now, which doesn't take
much sone days. And then, all the parties respond just to
Gangpl ank's portion -- we'll forget about the Applicant;
we'll get to themin a mnute --
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M5. SCHELLI N: And they respond to Gangpl ank's

portion, we could do a speci al

everyone --

public neeting on the 7th, if

| don't have anybody out.

COWM SSI ONER MAY:

Ri ght, but the Applicant wants

the opportunity to respond to --

MS. SCHELLI N  Gangpl ank.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:

-- Gangpl ank.

MS. SCHELLIN. That would do it.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes,

t heir response.

COWM SSI ONER MVAY:

On the day of ?

i f you guys want to just read

But, then, the parties would

not have the opportunity to respond to the Applicant. But

t hey don't

response.

Ckay.

have to --

M5. SCHELLIN: They don't get to.

COWM SSI ONER MAY:

They don't get to,

yes.

MS. SCHELLI N: They don't get to respond to a

COW SSI ONER MAY:

M5. SCHELLIN: So,

They only get to -- all

right.

i f we could have the Appli cant

submt everything el se ahead of tine --

(202) 234-4433

COVMM SSI ONER MAY:

MS. SCHELLIN: -- have all

Yes.
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it, then that only |eaves Gangpl ank. And |'m not saying
Gangpl ank 1s going to submt on the 30th. They m ght submt
bef ore, whenever they --

CHAI RMVAN  HOQD: Let nme just say this: here's
another thing that's cone up. |[|f what he sends, what they
give us in witing is rebuttal, have we factored that in?
Because they get to cross on rebuttal.

MS.  SCHELLI N: But not if they submt it in
witing. |If the parties are going to agree to it --

CHAI RVAN HOCD: W need to check on that because
we went through that once before, and | don't think -- if ny
menory serves nme correctly, that was a problem

M5. SCHELLIN. If they object to it, it is. |If
t hey don't object --

CHAl RMAN HOOD: So, again, let's go back to ny
initial question. M. Seanan, what's the i ssue with 30 days?

MR,  SEANMAN: The construction of phase 2 is
begi nning in earnest in May of next year. | think right now
we're at a place where we need to actually start ordering the
steel for the barge that WB3 and the Gangplank Marina is
constructed on. | nmean, it's a long lead item B3
facilitates the nove of the Gangpl ank |ive-aboards to their
new slips, and it's the very first thing. | nmean, it's
interesting that it's Gangplank, but it's the very first

thing that we need to do on the project to unlock the ability
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to nove the boats and, then, start the rest of the phase.

So, tinme is definitely of the essence right now | didn't
think in any way we would end up in January.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: The first week of January is a big
difference fromthe first week in -- everybody is going to
be cel ebrating the holidays, anyway, fromwhat |'m hearing.
So, | just want to know, because here's the thing: there's
so nmuch, even if we set it for Decenber the 7th, and if

sonet hi ng cones up, it may not go forward. So, we're wasting

time.

So, why don't we get everything in together? |
knowit's four nore weeks, and | understand about the steel.
We had anot her project where that needs to be ordered. So,

| understand your point.

| actually would Iike to deal with it earlier than
later, but it seens like it's not working out that way,
unl ess sonebody el se cones up with another --

COW SSI ONER MAY: | thank Sharon --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | hear the plan.

COW SSI ONER MAY: But it seens |ike a reasonabl e
suggest i on.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: |If we did that, when woul d we
get the additional subm ssion fromthe Applicant?

MR GLASGOWN | would think that we woul d be abl e
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t o have our subm ssion in by Monday, the 27th. That's plenty
of tinme for the seven days and for anybody el se to respond.
M5. SCHELLIN. That would not be enough tine.
MR GLASGOW Wit a mnute. Well, why is that
not enough tinme for --
M5. SCHELLIN: You have to al l owthe Conm ssi oners

an opportunity to review it.

MR, GLASGOWN kay. Well --

M5. SCHELLIN. So, you want to give it to themon
Monday to review for Thursday.

MR, GLASGOW Do we need to have -- okay.

MS. SCHELLIN: You've got to back it up sone.

MR, GLASGOWN (Ckay. So, if we back it up to the
23rd, does that work, Sharon, for the --

M5. SCHELLIN: Well, that's Thanksgi vi ng.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: Let me ask, if we get it on
Monday, Conm ssioners, let nme ask --

M5. SCHELLIN: Can we do it on --

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Let me ask the Commi ssioners. |f
we get sonething on Monday, will we be ready by Thursday?
W usual ly are.

MS. SCHELLIN: Well, alot of them-- sone of them
review it --
CHAI RMAN HOOD: |'m asking the ones, |'m asking

t hem now.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

145

COW SSI ONER MAY: [t's best to have it before the
weekend.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  |If we can have it before the
weekend - -

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: So, that's out the w ndow. He
needs it before the weekend.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  But, | nean, if you can submt

them the 23rd, then we would have it the weekend.
MR GLASGOW Yes, or the 24th.
COW SSI ONER MAY: O the 24th.
MR, GLASGOW Right.
MS5. SCHELLIN:. Yes, the 23rd is Thanksgi vi ng.

MR, GLASGOW No, no. Everybody has told ne that

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, give Shane a day off. Okay?

(Laughter.)

Okay. The 24t h?

MR, GLASGOW The 24t h, yes.

MS. SCHELLI N: The problemis, then, we're not
here to do it. So, our office is probably not going to be
here. Can you do it on the 22nd, submt it on the 22nd?

Can you turn your m crophone on?

Yes, if you could submt it on the 22nd --

MR, GLASGOWN Yes, the 22nd.
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M5. SCHELLIN. By 3:00 p.m And the parties have

unti | Novenber 29th, 3:00 p.m, to provide their responses
to everything the Applicant provides, except for the cl osing.
So, you m ght want to submt -- they do not get to respond
to the cl osing because there's no cross or anything on that.
MR, GLASGOW Right.
M5. SCHELLIN: So, you mght want to submt that

separately.

MR GLASGOW Yes, soit wll be two subm ssions.

MS. SCHELLIN: Right.

MR, GLASGOW Rebuttal will be on one packet; the
closing will be another.

MS. SCHELLIN: So, draft, if you could do a draft
order? The parties, if they choose to do so, can also do
that. The draft order woul d be due by, preferably, the 22nd,

or as early as possible.

MR, GLASGOW The draft -- we know we can get our
rebuttal together -- the draft order we would prefer, since
nobody can respond to your draft order --

MS. SCHELLIN:. Correct. So, OAGusually wants two
weeks. So, the sooner, the better. Two weeks before a
deci sion is nade.

MR GLASGON  Two weeks before the decision is
made?

MS. SCHELLI N: So, that would put it at
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Thanksgi vi ng.

MR, GLASGOWN | think that --

M5. SCHELLIN:. | nean, if we could get it as cl ose
to the two weeks as possi bl e?

MR GLASGOW Al right. Because |' m thi nki ng
that the draft order would be nore along the lines of either
the 24th or the 27th.

M5. SCHELLIN: That's fine. Say the 27th, three
o' clock p. m

And then, M. Link, your information would cone
in by 3:00 p.m on Novenber 30th. And then, all of the
parties, including the Applicant, the ANC -- M. Nealley has
already left -- the response to Gangpl ank's subm ssi on woul d
be due by, |I'mgoing to say noon on Decenber 7th. And then,
we coul d have a special public neeting at -- Chairnman Hood,
did you say 5:307?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That seens to be going very well
wi thout ny input. So, you all decide the tine.

(Laughter.)

M5. SCHELLIN: | need your input on the --

CHAl RMAN HOOD: So, what tine --

MS. SCHELLIN: Do you need an hour or hour and a
hal f ?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: W don't have a hearing, right?

M5. SCHELLIN: W do have a hearing that evening,
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but it should be a very -- | think it's going to be a short
one.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Do you all want to do six
o'clock or do you all want to do -- 5:30? Ckay, 5:30.

M5. SCHELLIN:. Okay. So, then, a special public
nmeeti ng schedul ed for Decenber 7th at 5:30.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: " m al nost scared to ask this.
| s everybody on the sane page with that? W're all on the
sane page?

All right. | wusually thank everybody for their
participation in the hearing, but |I'm going to thank
everybody for their participationinwaiting andironingthis
out, so we can deal with this sooner rather than | ater. |
actually wanted to do that, so it's fresh on our m nd.

Is there anything el se, Ms. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: | thank everyone for their
participation in these hearings.

And this hearing is adjourned.

(Whereupon, at 9:25 p.m, the hearing was

adj our ned.)
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